
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 

1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. 
2 Follow the green signs. 
3 Use the stairs not the lifts. 
4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
 
 
If you require further information, please contact: Amanda Roden 
Telephone: (01344) 352253 
Email: amanda.roden@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Published: 28 May 2010 

  

 

 NOTICE OF MEETING 
Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Tuesday 8 June 2010, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell 
To: ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
Councillor Turrell (Chairman), Councillor Harrison (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Baily, 
Blatchford, Mrs Fleming, Leake, Phillips, Mrs Shillcock and Ms Wilson 
cc: Substitute Members of the Panel 

Councillors Mrs Angell, Beadsley, Mrs Beadsley, Bowers, Brossard, Finch and Mrs McCracken 
 
ALISON SANDERS 
Director of Corporate Services 
 



 

 

Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
Tuesday 8 June 2010, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, 
Bracknell 
AGENDA 
 
 Page No 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   
2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN   
3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE/SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   

 To receive apologies for absence and to note the attendance of any 
substitute members.  
 

 

4. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING   

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Adult 
Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel meeting held on 2 March 
2010.  
 

1 - 6 

5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND PARTY WHIP   

 Members are asked to declare any personal or prejudicial interest and 
the nature of that interest, including the existence and nature of the 
party whip, in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting.  
 

 

6. URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS   

 Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent.  
 

 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING 

7. PERFORMANCE OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE PUBLIC BODIES   

 Tim Inkson of the Care Quality Commission (CQC), possibly 
accompanied by Sue Sheath, the new local area manager covering 
Bracknell Forest, will explain the new CQC system for local authorities 
to input their views on the performance of health and social care public 
bodies.  Mr Inkson’s presentation slides are attached.  
 

7 - 24 

8. ADULT SOCIAL CARE ANNUAL COMPLAINTS REPORT APRIL 
2009 - MARCH 2010  

 

 The 2009/10 Annual Report of the Complaints Manager for Adults 
Social Care is attached for the Panel’s consideration.  
 

25 - 38 

 



 

 

OVERVIEW AND POLICY DEVELOPMENT 

9. DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE AND ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN   

 To receive an update in respect of the CQC self assessment process 
and national performance indicator outturns as a precursor to receipt of 
the attached Adult Social Care and Health Departmental Annual 
Service Plan.  
 

39 - 82 

10. CARERS' SERVICES   

 To receive an update briefing report concerning the development of 
carers’ services and the implementation of the ‘Caring About Carers’ 
Overview and Scrutiny Report and the Carers’ Strategy.  
 

83 - 94 

11. PROGRESS ON PERSONALISATION   

 To receive a progress presentation regarding the outcome of the 
Personalisation pilot and the way forward together with an update in 
respect of the Working Group of the Panel reviewing safeguarding 
adults in the context of Personalisation.  
 

95 - 96 

HOLDING THE EXECUTIVE TO ACCOUNT 

12. EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN   

 To consider forthcoming items on the Executive Forward Plan relating 
to Adult Social Care.  
 

97 - 100 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

The next scheduled meeting of the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel will 
be held on 12 October 2010.  It is anticipated that future agenda items will include the 
following: 
 
• Safeguarding Adults Annual Report 
• Voluntary Sector Links to Personalisation 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
���	�������
�������
�	���
���������
������	�������
����������������
� �

�
������ !�
���������	
���		��������	��������		�
������������	���������������������	����	
����������
������� �����!
������	
�"���������
�
�"�#������� !�
#����$���
��%�	����	����&�����"��������	�������������
'�(�$���
������������)�����	*�&����
����������

�������
&��	�����		�� ������)�����	�)+�	+��,�����"�	�������
-������#���	�����������������
�)�����	�
&������.������%����	�����"�	+���
�&

�
�����

/0� �$�% ���&�'��&  ������$�$�(��

�����������������������
�����������������������&�����"��������	��)+�	+��,�����
"�	������ �������������12�$����	��3414�5���!!	�+����
�����		����	���	�������
������
5����������	�����
�56����������������,�������������*�
�

�� 7���� 8*� 	���	����� ��� ��!������ ��� &��� �����	�� �	�������� ��	� ����	����+�� ����
��	��
�	+���
����%�,�
����.�
��	�������	��5��	���+��0�

20� ��)"&�& $#���#*�
� ���� �&�'��&� +��,$-��

���	��,�	����������	�����
��������	�
��	�������������������
������������������	�����
����������
���������5�	
�,�����5��!�	����!������,���
������	�����!�	���,��!0�

90� ��(�� �
 �.��#*�/%�$������

���	��,�	������	���������
����5�
���

0�

140� ���*#�.&�)��#*���&" ,�&�'��#)$&"�	&����%0"$)�/#'$����

����7��
������	��:������������

���;
��:�;
���������	���������	�,�
����5������
5��!	�
��������������������������,�	������������
0���������	������������������
)+�	+��,�����"�	������ �����������������	�����������&�����"��������	��)+�	+��,�
����"�	������ �����,������	�����������	�����	�7��
���	���	�����,�������,�����5���5���
���������������������������������
��!����
0����������	�,�����5��!�

����������%�	����	�
���&�����"��������	���������������	�	�+��,����������
������5��5��������	���0�

110� ���*#�.&�)���#�$ #�$�(���-#� �1���2��

����%�	����	����&�����"��������	�������������!	�
���������� �	��	������������	����
.�!�	�� �.����	��������	��<��	��	����3449=14�)���5�	����%����5�	��	�����������&�����
"��������	�0�
�
���	��,�
���	������������
�	+�����������
������!	�+���
����������� �	
�����
������
 �����,�
�����	,���,������	���
�
�����	�3414=110�&���,�7��
�
��������5����

Agenda Item 4

1



�

��!�����������	�&�����"��������	������,������+�����1���	���34140�&�����"��������	��
�����������
�����,�	�����+������+��+��������
���������
�
���0����	��,�
���,�
�������������������	��#��������������!������,�
����	����5������
��5��
������	�
��	�
��	��>�
�0����	��,�
�!�
���+������5�������������,�"�5
��������
�
��
����	���
�&,�	�����������5�	��	�������"�����	��������%	�������&�������
 	��	���������	��������,����������!��������?1���	���34140��
�
 �5����
����	�&�����"��������	��"�	+���
�,�����5��	�������������	�������,�
.�������	���	���,�	�0��������
����	����������
��
�����
������	�
�
��,�����5���������
�����	
�0�.�<��	�����
�	���	�����������	!�	����"�	��������	�&�����"��������	��,�����
5���������	��������!����0�����"�	+����%�+���!����� �����������������������
������
����@�	���	���"�	�����������������
�!�	�����������	�
��	��!����0����� �	
�����
������
 �����,�����5���+���������������	������5���������5�	�������
��������
0�
�
&�����"��������	�����������������5����
����

�������������������������	�����
��������������������!��������!	�6������	�+����	�5����	��!
��
�����
���������,����
�����0�����
�5��

�����������"�5
��������
�
���	�������� ����,�
���
������	��
	�<��	����������,�����5������	�����0�"����
��������	��������
�,�	����,�	����+����

������	������
�!!�	�0�
�
����!�	��	������!�
������	���	�����������&	���&�	��������&&����	���
�,�
��+�	����
!�
���+������"�	+���� �����56����+�
�����5�������0������	���	���	���	�����6�������
!�	��	������,�
�5�������
��

���,��������#�+�	������)��������	�����"�����>�
������
!�	������	�	���	������&&���	����A7�1?8�!��!���
�!!�	���������+������!���������
��	�����
������
�	+���
���
����,�
������������������
���	����,�����5�������������	��,�
�
����5���������	�����������0�&�
����,���	����,�����!�

�5���5���	�����������
����A7�
1?8�����������	������	���	���3411�,���������
��5�����0�����!�	��	�������������
���������5����	�������
�18���������������	�0�
�
&	�
�����	������5�	
;�<��
����
������������
����������,����!����
�,�	�������*�
�

�� ����%�	����	����&�����"��������	�������������,�������+�
���������	���	�����
������	��
�����������	��
�����

������
��
���������!�	������	����	�����������

�	�

�	�������
�����

0��

�� ����%�	����	����&�����"��������	�������������,�����!	�+��������!�����5	�������
���������+���!����������	�	
;�
�	+���
�����������!�������������������B��	����
&5������	�	
;�)+�	+��,�����"�	������	�!�	������������	�	
;�"�	��������	���
����	�� ������������0�

�� ����%�	����	����&�����"��������	�������������,�����!	�+���������!�	���+��
����	���������
�������	��+�	�	������	�3449=14��
��!!�
������3442=490�����
�����
��	��+�	�	����,�
���

����&�����"��������	����������������������������������
�
��,����0�

�� %�
��

���
�,�	���������!�����,��������)�5��
����	���	����������!������
,���������5����
�5������0�>������
�����������!����������5�����!���������
����)�5��
���;
�����
����,�
��,�����0�A�,�	���������
�,�	�����!��������
�
���	�,��������������!	���

����	������������)�5��
������
��	���	�
���!�������
0�&
�
�����
������!����������5������+�
��������������������

�	�������������)�5��
���0�

�� ����������	������"�	������������,��������!��������	�����!����������	����������
�����!	������������,�
���
�����������
��
�0�&���&�����"��������	��
 	�+���	
�,�����5�������	���������
�����������������!�	������
��,�������	��
,�	��������
����!������
;����������
0������
��������������
��������	���
����
��	������
�����5�������������������	�!������
��������!	�!�	�������������������
	������
��,���,����������
�!!�	��������0��������������5���
���5�����������
�
�	�
!���������������������	�!�
�
���	�!������
��������	��,������
�5���,�����

2



�

�����C!�������5���
���5��
������,�	��	
��	�����!�����������	�!�
�
���	�!������
�
�������0����������,�����5��!�	�����������
��

�

�������	�!������
��
�����
�
���
����
���	�����	�����
!����0�&�
��!!�����������������
�	+����,�
�5�����
��+���!�����	������	����������	�
���������	��&������,���������!�����������
!	�+���������5���������	�
�	+��������5�����������	�������������5��������0�

�� ��	�
��	����������	��A�"�������������	�
��������������������6�	�!	�6����
���������A�,�#���	��������	����������	�������������	���������	����������������
�������
�	+���
�������������������������������������0����	��,�����!�

�5���5����

������
������	����!���������	�0������

����������	�������
���������,�
��������
�����!���������,�������+��+�������	������������������
����
0�

�� ���� �����������������������,�
���������,����������+�������������!	�+�����������
�
��,� �.���	���0�

130� ��#(�����#������#�&"$�& $#���

����������)�����	*�&����
����������

�������!	�
����������!	��	�

�	�!�	��
	���	���������
�C������� �	
�����
������!�����
������,������������������1�&���
��
34490�7��"�!���5�	�3449������ �����!�	����!����������,�	�
��!�,��������	�����������
 �	
�����
�������������������,�	������	��!�,�
��
��5��
��������C����������
��!��������
�������
��!!	�������	�"������	�����&����
0��
�
 �	
�����
��������+��+�������+���	���
�����	��
�����	���������	������+�����������	���
�!!	��������������������������!������
;�����
�����,�
��
����������+��!������
���	��
����	����+�	���,������	����+�������	���	�0����� �	
�����
������!�����,�
����!���������
�����������$����	��3414����������+���������!	���

�,�
���		����������	,��0�"�+�	���
�����	
�,�����5�����
���	����
�����
�!��������+���!������!	�����	�
������
�,����
����	��	����
�����
��	�!	���

���
����������5�����0�)������
���	����
����	��
���
����!���������+���������������!	�+�����
����!��!��;
���+�
�������	��
��!�����������
��	���!����0�
�
���	��,�����5����,���	�	����������,�	�
����������������34140�"�!!�	��!���
�,�	�����
!������������
������+�����
�!�	����!������,�	����!!�����
��	������	��C!�	�����
�����
���������	�
��	��
0�
�
����B ������� ��!�����	
�;�����
����
�,�	�������	���������
�	����0����	��,�
��������
������������	��������	
�����������������0������	���3411����,�
���!���������������	��
!��!���,�����5��	����+����
������	������
�!!�	�0�
�
&	�
�����	����������5�	
;�<��
����
������������
����������,����!����
�,�	�������*�
�

�� �������	��,�	��	
�,�����5��
�������	�����	�

�����5�	���������

�
�����
�	���������!������,�������������������0����
�,�
������
���	�5�����
��������
���!��C��	��0����	��,�
����������������
�	�����������+������	��,�	��	
�
,�	���5������	�
!�������!��!��;
�����
0�����5������,�����5���
�����	�
�������������	�����������	��	���
���	�+������	���	����
�����
�������!�
��	��
��������+�
0����������

�������
�	������,�����5��	��+�
�����5������	��,�
���
�����	����������,�����5����
��	�������������!��!��;
�����
������������������	�
����
������������������,����������		������������!	�+�
���0��

�� %�
�5�������	��!
�,�	�����������,����
�!!�	���������	������	����	���+�	�����
����+����
��	���55��
�,���������������������	������������	���+�
�5�����,�

3



�

�������
�!!�	�������������������0�7��,�����5����
��	���	����
���	��!
���������
��������!��������	��,��
�!!�	��
����0�7��,�
�<��	����,�����	��C�
����� �	�
��
������,�������������������
��������5�	�����������5�������
��0�

�� ���	��,�
���������
!�������!	��	�����5��	�����	�!	�
�����
�	
�������	�	
�
��	�������
����,�����5��������������	������	����
���������	�!	�
����������
�5������
�	��!
��5����������������+���+��,��
������+��+����!��!��������C�
����	�����
5��	�
���	������	������
�5�������	��!
0�����!�

�5���������,�	�����,����
���������
���	�

���	�
��	��,�
�5�������+�
�������������������
�	����	�
%�!�	��������������������
����
�,�������!�������5���������������!	������5���
���
�	�0������	��,�
��C!	�

���	���	�������+��������
!�������5��	�����
��+����
�+�	���5��	�
�,�	����,���0��

�� ����
�����?*�B 	�+�������������
���������+��
�	+���
;�,�
������������5��
������������5�������+������������+�������
����0���,�+�	�������,�	������5����
����	���������!�����
���
�,���������������
�,������&�����"��������	��	����	������
,���������
��������������	���������0�

�� 94D����!��!�����������	�����7���	����������	����������������	���������

�	+���
�����&�����"��������	�;
��,��
�	������
�,�����!	��������
��5���

�+���
0�&�����������������5���������������
�+����	�����	������
0��

1?0� ��3$�4�#*��&+����3$)����#3$�$#��$������#�&"$�& $#���

����%�	����	����&�����"��������	���������������+������!�����	���������������
���
��������������������	�����%�,�
����.�
��	�������	���
�����������	����	�����	�
!��!����������
��,�����������	�����������
0��
�
@�	��,�
�5���������	���������!	�!�
��
���	���������	������	�����	��������
�,�	��
5����������,����
����0���������
��������5����������������
������
�	+�����������
%�,�
����.�
��	�������	��,���
��,�	�
�,�	��5���������	�����0�&�B+�	����;�����
����	������5�����	������,����������������+����
��������!�����������������
������)!���
���	���������	�������������	������������
��5��
�����
0��������������!	�+�����,�
�
�������������5������
������������
������
�	
��������B+�	����;���������	�������������������
���������������0�&�<��
�������	��,�����5����	����������������
�	
�������	�	
�������
�
���!�	�	��
�	+���0��
�
�������
����������������
�

���
�����������!���������	����������	�,���	�������
"�����	
����
����	��,�
�����������5����������������
��,����	�
!��������
�,����
������
�����������������	�0�7����������������������	����
�����E/F�444�����	��,�
����	��
!�	��
	�������5��������
����	���������	�0�7��,�
��������	������������	�
����0�&���	�����������
	�!�	�����������
�������+��+������	���!�����������	��,����������������������������
>C�����+�0��
�
&	�
�����	����������5�	
;�<��
����
������������
����������,����!����
�,�	�������*�
�

�� ������6�	�������!��!�����������������B+�	����;���������	��
�	+���
��,���
������
%�,�
����.�
��	�������	��,�
�����	�	�+��,��,�	��
���
����0������!����
�
!	�+�����������
��
�	+���
�,�	����������
�����
������������	��5������������
������
�	
�����
0�"�!!�	��,�
�!	�+�������	���	�	
���	��C�������!�	���
����
����0� 	��	������
����
�	�������������������������	������	��������	���G4�GF�

4



�

!�	��������34�?4�!�	����0���������,�����5���
�������������	����,�����������
�
�	
;�����
0�

�� 7��,�
�5�������+�
�����������
���������	��,�
���!�����������������������	�
����
!	�+���������������5���!����������0�����)!������	���������	��,�
������������
��	��
���������
�����5������������������+��������	��������������������	���	������
�������������
���
������������
�	
0�

�� ����%�	����	����&�����"��������	�������������,�������+�
�����������!�

�5������
������5�	
��������������
����������������
�,�����
�	
�������	�	
��
�
�5
�	+�	
�����,�������	,�	����������
���������������
���������� ����0�

�� "�������������	��
�	
�,�
���!�	����0�"������	������
�,�	����������
!	�+����������+����
�5�������	
�,�	����������+����	�
�����
��������������������
�����������
�	+���
���������+����
0�������������5���������,�����	��������
��	�
������
�����	��	����!	�+��������+����
��5�������
�����	���
�����
��������
5�	�����,�	��!��!��;
�����
�
�����	������5����
����	�
�
�����������������0�
��,�+�	�����
�,�����5�����
���	���������	��,�
��+����5�������������
�����
0�
�����

���������	������
����!	�+����
�	+���
���������+����
�����	������,�
���
!�

�5�����0��

�� %�
��

���
�,�	����������	���	�������!	�+��������
�����	�������	������
�
���,�����5���������,�	�
�����	����������!	�+����������+����
0�������	��
#�+�	���������	��������	��:������������

������
!������
����!������
������	���	�������
�����	�
������!!�����
��	�	�����
�����	������0��	��������
��	�
����������,������
������	������

�������!�,�	������+����!�
���+����!����
�������<����������
�	+���
�����,���������!�	���
��
�	+���
��	���4��	�1�
��	�
�	�������	������
��������������!	�+�������	�
�	+���
0�7��,�
������������������
���
�,��������	��
��������
���������
�	+���
��
�������������������	������	�
��	
��������	�
�����������	������,�����	�
�
���!,�	��!	�

�	�������
�
0�

1G0� 5&$����	#� �$0% $#���	#��%" & $#���

����%�	����	����&�����"��������	���������������+������!���������������
������������
	�
!��������������������������+�����;
�����	�5�������������	�!�	
�������	��5�����0�
�
����������
�,�	�����������+�	���������������	���	����� �	
�����
�����0�7��,�
�
!	�!�
�������������	���,�
�����������
������+��������
�!!�	��	����	����������,�����
�
�	����
�����	����+������	�
�!!�	�0���������������
�,�����������������5�������������
�
�,�����
���������!������
���	�
�!!�	�0��
�
�����	
�����5����
������������
�	
��������
�	+���
��������
����������������
�
�		�����0�&�������������������
���������5����,�����������������	������5����
<��	��
0�����	�
���
�,�����5�����!��������������������������
��������0�

1F0� �#�6$�(�7�#%-��-'& ���

���� �����	����+�������!��������	�
!�����������@�	�����#	��!�������� �����	�+��,����

������	����������
�������������C����� �	
�����
�����0�
�
&�
��!����������������5������������%����5�	�3449�����������	�����������
��,�
�
����������5	��	��34140�&������	���������
�����@�	�����#	��!�,�����������������

������	����� �	
�����
������!��������������������,���������&�����"������	������
,���,�����5�����,�	��,��������������������,���������������2���	���34140�

5



�

180� 
�'$)& $3���3��3$�4�&�'��)�% $�+��#�6���#(�&..������8����

���� �����,�
���+������������	
����
���������+��@�	�� 	��	�������	�3414=110��
�
.��������
����������	�
�!!�	��,��������������!��������	��+�	+��,�����
�	������,�	�����
�	��!
�5���<��	��
�������
�����5��	��
������!������������
���������%�	����	����&�����
"��������	�����������������	������!	�+������	���	�����	����������
!�����������
����
����	�
�����!��������5�	
����	�<��
�0�
�
�����������������&�����"��������	��)+�	+��,�����"�	������ ����;
���������+��,�	��
!	��	�������	�����3414=11�������!������	��
����������&!!����C�1��������	�!�	���5��
����	
��0�

1/0� �3��3$�4�&�'��)�% $�+�9%&� ��"+���#(�������-#� ��

���� ���������������:��	��	��� 	��	�

�.�!�	���������&

�
�����������>C�����+�����
)+�	+��,�����"�	����������+�����+�	�����!�	����A�+��5�	�3449����$����	��3414�����
���������������������+���!����
����)+�	+��,�����"�	�����0�

120� �:�)% $3��5#�4&�'��"&���

���� �����������������	�������������
�	�����������&�����"��������	���������>C�����+��
��	,�	�� ���0��
�
7����743118/*������������@��������������	����������	�
�����
���������
�
��	���	������<��	������� �����,�
���+�
�����������!	����!����	��!
�,�����5��
���
���������	�
!����������
�������
����,�
�
�����������>C�����+�����5�	;
��!!	�+���
������
�����������	�+�
����������������0�
�
�
�

	��
�����

6



1

W
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

et
h

er
:

C
ar

e 
Q

u
al

it
y 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 

O
S

C
s

Agenda Item 7

7



2

T
od

ay
 w

e 
w

ill
:

•
S

ha
re

 o
ur

 id
ea

s 
fo

r 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er

•
Le

ar
n 

ab
ou

t h
ow

 C
Q

C
 is

 a
ss

es
si

ng
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es

•
D

is
cu

ss
 h

ow
 y

ou
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 to
 g

iv
e 

us
 y

ou
r 

vi
ew

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s

8



3

T
he

 C
ar

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
 C

om
m

is
si

on

9



4

W
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
gi

ve
n 

so
m

e 
ne

w
 

po
w

er
s

A
ll 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
of

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 a

du
lt 

so
ci

al
 

ca
re

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 r
eg

is
te

r 
w

ith
 u

s 
to

 
sh

ow
 th

ey
 m

ee
t e

ss
en

tia
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y:

-
N

H
S

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
fr

om
 A

pr
il 

20
10

-A
du

lt 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
he

al
th

ca
re

 fr
om

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0

-D
en

ta
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

am
bu

la
nc

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

fr
om

 2
01

1

-P
rim

ar
y 

m
ed

ic
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

G
P

 
pr

ac
tic

es
 fr

om
 2

01
2

10



5

W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
dr

iv
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Q
u

al
it

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 th
at

 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

ar
e,

 a
nd

 m
ak

in
g 

su
re

 th
ey

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 b

et
te

r 
(t

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 p
rim

ar
y 

ca
re

 tr
us

ts
 a

nd
 c

ou
nc

ils
)

S
p

ec
ia

l r
ev

ie
w

s 
of

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

of
 c

ar
e 

or
 

th
em

es
. F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 w

ith
 d

is
ab

le
d 

ch
ild

re
n

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 A

re
a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 o

ve
ra

ll 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 a

n 
ar

ea

11



6

V
oi

ce
s 

in
to

 A
ct

io
n

V
oi

ce
s 

in
to

 A
ct

io
n’

 is
 o

ur
 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 

yo
u.

 W
e 

w
ill

 in
vo

lv
e 

yo
u 

in
 

ou
r 

w
or

k,
 a

nd
 in

vi
te

 y
ou

 to
 

te
ll 

us
 y

ou
r 

vi
ew

s 
an

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 a
bo

ut
 h

ea
lth

 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e.

12



7

W
e 

 w
ill

 a
ct

  o
n 

be
ha

lf 
of

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e

W
e 

ar
e:

M
ak

in
g 

be
tte

r 
us

e 
of

 p
eo

pl
es

 v
ie

w
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 o

f c
ar

e 
in

 o
ur

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts

C
he

ck
in

g 
w

he
th

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

bo
ut

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ca

re

F
in

di
ng

 n
ew

 w
ay

s 
of

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
pe

op
le

 in
 o

ur
 w

or
k,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
nd

 in
sp

ec
tio

n

13



8

W
e 

ar
e 

in
vo

lv
in

g 
pe

op
le

…
.

In
 a

ll 
o

u
r 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 

In
 o

ur
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g

In
 o

ur
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

es

In
 o

ur
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

an
d 

st
ud

ie
s

In
 lo

ts
 o

f 
w

ay
s

D
ire

ct
ly

 a
s 

ex
pe

rt
s 

by
 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
an

d 
as

 
ad

vi
se

rs

T
hr

ou
gh

 s
ur

ve
ys

 a
nd

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns

T
hr

ou
gh

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
bo

di
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d 
LI

N
ks

 

14



W
e 

w
an

t O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

to
:

•
kn

ow
 w

ho
 w

e 
ar

e 
an

d 
w

ha
t w

e 
do

•
he

lp
 u

s 
de

ve
lo

p 
ho

w
 w

e 
re

gu
la

te
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l 

ca
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s

•
ha

ve
 c

on
ta

ct
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l C

ar
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
st

af
f t

o 
sh

ar
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

•
te

ll 
us

 p
eo

pl
es

’ v
ie

w
s 

an
d 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
 o

f h
ea

lth
 

an
d 

ca
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 a
ny

 ti
m

e 
in

 th
e 

ye
ar

•
kn

ow
 w

ha
t w

e 
ha

ve
 d

on
e 

w
ith

 a
ny

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
ey

 
gi

ve
 u

s

•
W

or
k 

w
ith

 u
s 

m
or

e 
cl

os
el

y 
as

 w
e 

m
on

ito
r 

se
rv

ic
es

.

15



10

W
or

ki
ng

 T
og

et
he

r

W
e 

bo
th

 w
an

t b
et

te
r 

ca
re

 fo
r

lo
ca

l p
eo

p
le

 

Y
ou

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

ad
e 

a 
di

ffe
re

nc
e:

-S
om

e 
O

S
C

s 
ha

ve
 jo

in
ed

 o
ur

 
na

tio
na

l a
dv

is
or

y 
gr

ou
p 

-M
an

y 
O

S
C

s 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 s

ha
re

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
ir 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 u

s 
in

 lo
ca

l m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 C
Q

C

-O
S

C
s 

ar
e 

se
nd

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

w
eb

si
te

, c
om

m
en

tin
g 

on
 

ou
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
to

 
ot

he
r 

w
or

k 
in

 C
Q

C

16



U
si

ng
 y

ou
r 

kn
ow

le
dg

e

T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
us

. W
e 

ne
ed

 to
 

kn
ow

:

•W
ha

t l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e 
te

ll 
yo

u 
ab

ou
t p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

ca
re

•W
ha

t y
ou

 fi
nd

 o
ut

 a
bo

ut
 jo

in
ed

 u
p 

ca
re

•T
he

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fr
om

 y
ou

r 
re

po
rt

s 
an

d 
‘e

nt
er

 a
nd

 
vi

ew
’ v

is
its

•T
he

 c
om

m
on

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

yo
u 

he
ar

 fr
om

 d
iff

er
en

t 
gr

ou
ps

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 

11

17



S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 y

ou
 c

an
 te

ll 
us

 a
bo

ut

E
ss

en
tia

l s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
co

ve
r:

•
H

ow
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
ei

r 
ca

re
 a

nd
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

ey
 r

ec
ei

ve

•
H

ow
 p

eo
pl

e 
ge

t t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
 c

ar
e 

an
d 

w
el

fa
re

 th
ey

 
ne

ed
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 fo
od

 a
nd

 n
ut

rit
io

n

•
H

ow
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
lo

ok
ed

 a
fte

r 
sa

fe
ly

 (
m

ed
ic

in
es

, 
pr

em
is

es
, e

qu
ip

m
en

t)

•
H

ow
 p

eo
pl

e 
ge

t t
he

 r
ig

ht
 c

ar
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

rig
ht

 s
ta

ff

•
W

he
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

w
el

l m
an

ag
ed

18



T
el

lin
g 

us
 w

ha
t y

ou
 k

no
w

Y
ou

 c
an

: 

•S
ha

re
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

ith
 u

s 
at

 a
ny

 ti
m

e 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

•M
ee

t w
ith

 lo
ca

l C
Q

C
 s

ta
ff 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 
te

ll 
th

em
 a

bo
ut

 is
su

es

•S
en

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 u
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

w
eb

si
te

. F
ill

 
in

 a
 fo

rm
 a

nd
 a

tta
ch

 r
ep

or
ts

 a
t 

w
w

w
.c

qc
.o

rg
.u

k/
lo

ca
lv

oi
ce

s .

13

19



T
el

lin
g 

us
 w

ha
t y

ou
 k

no
w

Y
ou

 c
an

 n
ow

 g
iv

e 
us

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t d
en

ta
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 

yo
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
m

bu
la

nc
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
he

lp
fu

l t
o 

ha
ve

 th
is

 b
y 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

 to
 h

el
p 

us
 ju

dg
e 

if 
th

ey
 m

ee
t e

ss
en

tia
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
to

 r
eg

is
te

r 
w

ith
 u

s.

W
e 

al
so

 h
op

e 
yo

u 
w

ill
 r

ai
se

 a
ny

 u
rg

en
t c

on
ce

rn
s 

w
ith

 u
s 

st
ra

ig
ht

 a
w

ay
 if

 lo
ca

l s
ol

ut
io

ns
 a

re
 n

ot
 b

ei
ng

 fo
un

d.

14

20



U
si

ng
 y

ou
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

If 
yo

u 
se

nd
 u

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
w

eb
si

te
 a

t 
w

w
w

.c
qc

.o
rg

.u
k/

lo
ca

lv
oi

ce
s 

yo
u 

w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
n 

em
ai

l c
on

fir
m

in
g 

w
e 

ha
ve

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
yo

ur
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
an

al
ys

ed
 a

nd
 p

as
se

d 
to

 o
ur

 lo
ca

l s
ta

ff 
w

ho
 m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 T

he
y 

w
ill

 ta
ke

 it
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 w

he
n 

th
ey

 
m

ak
e 

de
ci

si
on

s.

If 
yo

u 
pa

ss
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
di

re
ct

ly
 to

 a
 lo

ca
l t

ea
m

 th
ey

 w
ill

 r
ec

or
d 

it 
an

d 
us

e 
it 

in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

w
ay

. 

T
he

 lo
ca

l t
ea

m
 m

ay
 fo

llo
w

 u
p 

to
 fi

nd
 o

ut
 m

or
e 

ab
ou

t t
he

 is
su

es
 y

ou
 

ha
ve

 r
ai

se
d.

Y
ou

r 
lo

ca
l C

Q
C

 c
on

ta
ct

 c
an

 le
t y

ou
 k

no
w

 h
ow

 y
ou

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

se
d 

in
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

w
ith

 th
em

.

15

21



16

O
V

E
R

 T
O

 Y
O

U
!

W
h

at
 e

ls
e 

w
o

u
ld

 y
o

u
 li

ke
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
?

H
o

w
 d

o
 y

o
u

 w
an

t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

ar
e 

Q
u

al
it

y 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
?

H
o

w
 w

o
u

ld
 y

o
u

 li
ke

 t
o

 s
h

ar
e 

yo
u

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

it
h

 u
s?

22



M
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n

G
o 

to
 o

ur
 w

eb
si

te
: 

w
w

w
.c

qc
.o

rg
.u

k

S
en

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 u
s 

ab
ou

t w
ha

t l
oc

al
 p

eo
pl

e 
th

in
k:

w
w

w
.c

qc
.o

rg
.u

k/
lo

ca
lv

oi
ce

s

S
ig

n 
up

 fo
r 

ou
r 

ne
w

sl
et

te
r:

w
w

w
.c

qc
.o

rg
.u

k/
ne

w
sa

nd
ev

en
ts

T
al

k 
to

 y
ou

r 
lo

ca
l C

Q
C

 c
on

ta
ct

:

03
00

0 
61

61
61

or
en

qu
iri

es
@

cq
c.

or
g.

uk

G
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 o

ur
 w

or
k 

na
tio

na
lly

: 

Lu
cy

.H
am

er
@

cq
c.

or
g.

uk
or

C
la

re
.D

el
ap

@
cq

c.
or

g.
uk

23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 
08 JUNE 2010 

 
  

 
COMPLAINTS MANAGER FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE:  ANNUAL REPORT 

(Director of Adult Social Care & Health) 
  

1 PURPOSE OF DECISION 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present the annual report of the statutory Complaints 

function for Adult Social Care and Health Department for 2009/10 – attached as 
Annex 1, following approval by the Executive Member for Adult Social Care, Health & 
Housing. 

2 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
2.1 That the Adult Social Care Overview & Scrutiny Panel note the Annual Report. 

3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION(S)  
3.1 The Local Authority Social Services and National Health Service Complaints 

(England) Regulations 2009 state that Complaints Services should produce an 
annual report for consideration.  

 The Complaints Service performs an important statutory role in assuring the quality 
of response to adults who make complaints.  The annual report, which is also a 
statutory requirement, supports the continuing development and review of the service 
and learning from complaints.  The following is also required: 

3.2 The Annual Report has been endorsed by the Executive Member and consideration 
is now reported to the next meeting of the Adult Social Care Overview & Scrutiny 
Panel. 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
4.1 None considered 

5 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
5.1 The report sets out the number and nature of complaints received by the department.  

The learning from those complaints is also taken forward to improve practice where 
appropriate. 

5.2 Overall, there were 15 complaints received within Adult Social Care and Health 
during the period.  Of these, three were in respect of financial matters, four were in 
respect of services provided by the Community Response and Re-ablement Team, 
three for Older People & Long Term conditions, two were in respect of services 
received from Learning Disability Team, two were in respect of Occupational Therapy 
matters and one was for services received via the Brokerage Team. 

Agenda Item 8

25



5.3 A total of 177 compliments were received by the department in the same period. 
5.4 On the subject of the nature of complaints, two were in respect of access to services, 

four were in respect of communications with the service user and nine were in 
respect of standard of service. 

6 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
Borough Solicitor 

6.1 The relevant legal provisions are set out within the main body of the report. 
Borough Treasurer 

6.2 The Borough Treasurer is satisfied that there are no significant financial implications 
arising from this report. 
Equalities Impact Assessment 

6.3 Available upon request 
Strategic Risk Management Issues  

6.4 None identified 
Other Officers 

6.5 None identified 

7 CONSULTATION 
 Principal Groups Consulted 
7.1 None 
 Method of Consultation 
7.2 Not applicable 
 Representations Received 
7.3 Not applicable 

Background Papers 
 Listening, Responding, Improving – A guide to Better Customer Care (2009) 

Adult Social Care Policy – Procedure in making a Complaint (2009) 
 Principles of Good Complaint Handling 2009 

Principles of Good Administration (2009) 
Principles of Remedy (2009) 
The Local Authority Social Services and National Health Service Complaints 
(England) Regulations 2009 
 
 

26



Contact for further information 
 
David Watkins, Chief Officer:  Performance and Resources 
david.watkins@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Mark Gittins, Performance Manager 
mark.gittins@bracknell-forest.gov.uk  
 
Susan Horton, Complaints Manager for Adult Social Care 
Susan.horton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk  
 
 
Doc Ref 
Adult Social Care and Health 
Concerns, Compliments and Complaints Annual Report 2009 - 2010 
 
 
 

27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 1 
 

       

  
 
 
 
 
 

Adult Social Care 
 
Concerns, Compliments and Complaints 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Annual Report 
 
2009 – 2010  
 

29



  

1. Introduction 
 

This is the Complaints Manager’s annual report for adult social care.  It is a 
statutory requirement to produce an annual report about the complaints 
activity within adult social care and this is a public document. 
 
The purpose of the report is to provide an overview of this work and to 
summarise the issues that have arisen from 1st April 2009 through to 31st 
March 2010. 

 
This report will firstly go to the Executive Member for Adult Social Care, Health & 
Housing for approval and subsequently onto Bracknell Forest Adult Social Care 
Overview & Scrutiny Panel on 8th June 2010. 

 
2. Context 
 
2.1 Legislation 
 

The legislation requires local authorities to appoint a Complaints Manager 
with the remit of: 
� Managing, developing and administering the complaints procedure 
� Providing assistance and advice to those who wish to complain 
� Overseeing the investigation of complaints that cannot be managed 

at source 
� Supporting and training staff 
� Monitoring and reporting on complaints activity 

 
2.1.1    New Procedure  

 
New regulations and guidance on the joint social care and health complaints 
procedure were published in February 2009 and came into force on 1st April 
2009.  It is called ‘The Local Authority Social Services and National Health 
Service Complaints (England) Regulations 2009. 
 
This procedure is based on the Department of Health’s guidance, ‘Listening, 
Responding and Improving’ which supports the statutory requirements for 
the handling and consideration of complaints.  Its intention is to allow us 
more flexibility to respond to complaints and to encourage a culture that 
uses people’s experiences of care to improve the service we provide.  To 
achieve this we aim to look at people’s needs rather than the process of 
dealing with the complaint. 
 
At present, complaints from self-funded users of independent services have 
no redress for anything that has gone wrong, except by using their 
provider’s own complaints procedure. 
 
With effect from October 2010 adults who fund their own social care will 
have access to an independent complaints review service provided by the 
Local Government Ombudsman.  This information will be distributed to all 
staff who have direct contact in dealing with members of the public. 

 
 2.2       Who May Complain? 

 
Section 5 of the Regulation (2009) requires local authorities to consider 
complaints made by someone who: 
� Is receiving or had received services from the authority. 
� Is affected, or likely to be affected, by the action, omission or 

decision of the authority. 

30



  

� A complaint may be made by a representative, acting on behalf of a 
person who, has died, or is unable to make the complaint 
themselves because of: 

(i) physical incapacity, or 
(ii) lack of capacity within the meaning of the Mental 

Capacity Act 2005, or 
(iii) has requested that a representative act on their behalf 

(proof must be provided in this instance) 
 

A complaint by a representative will not be considered if the authority is 
satisfied that the representative is not acting in the best interests of the 
person on whose behalf the complaint is being made.  If this occurs, the 
authority will inform the representative of the reason for this decision in 
writing. 

 
If it is considered that the complaint is outside of these regulations, the 
complainant will be notified in writing of this, outlining how this decision was 
reached. 

 
 2.3       The Statutory Complaints Procedure in Bracknell Forest 
 

Responsibility for statutory complaints rests with the Director of Adult Social 
Care and Health. 
 
In order to provide independence from the line management of cases and 
the allocation of resources, this post is managed by the Performance 
Manager within the Performance & Resources Branch. 

  
 2.4       The Statutory Procedure 

 
A single approach to dealing with complaints for both Adult Social Care and 
the National Health Service was introduced on 1st April 2009.  The single 
approach will give organisations greater flexibility to respond and encourage 
a culture that seeks and then uses people’s experiences of care to improve 
quality.  The three stage process has ended and a single level process is 
now in use.   
 
In managing the procedure the Complaints Manager is required to ensure 
that: 
� The complaint investigation considers the matters raised 

comprehensively and objectively 
� The reply of the local authority addresses all matters arising in the 

complaint and the investigation is pro-active in resolving the 
complaint wherever possible. 

 
In complex matters, it is important to be able to demonstrate that a fair 
process has been followed. The use of external Investigators assists in the 
resolution of these complaints.  However, complaints are not automatically 
referred to an external Investigator, as Bracknell Forest has its own 
experienced managers who may be in a position to undertake an 
investigation. 
 
The complaints procedure aims to be as accessible as possible.  All 
information regarding the new policy and procedure is available on the 
Bracknell Forest public website. 
 

 
 
 

31



  

2.5       The Local Authority Procedure 
Complaints not covered by the Local Authority Social Services and National 
Health Service Complaints (England) Regulations 2009 may be dealt with 
under the local authority procedures. 
 

2.6      Timescales for the Resolution of Complaints 
 

Staff will always try to resolve problems or concerns before they escalate 
into complaints and this ensures that, wherever possible, complaints are 
kept to a minimum. 
 
Since the introduction of the new regulations the only mandatory timescale 
is that the complainant receives an acknowledgement within 3 working 
days.  The new legislation allows for a more flexible approach, but we aim 
for a formal investigation to be completed in 3 months and the overall life of 
a complaint to be within 6 months.  If these timescales are not met, a new 
plan of action must be agreed/negotiated with the complainant. 
 
There is a time limit of 12 months from when the matter being complained 
about occurred, to when a complaint may be made.  After this time, a 
complaint will not normally be considered. 
 
However, the 12 month time limit does not apply where the local authority is 
satisfied that the complainant had good reasons for not making the 
complaint within that time and where it is still possible to investigate the 
complaint effectively and fairly. 

 
2.7 Timescale agreed with complainant for completion of complaints 

 
New guidelines for 2009/10 incorporate working with complainants at the 
outset to agree on a timescale for responding to the complaint.  Our aim is 
always to resolve complaints within the individual timescale that has been 
negotiated with the complainant.  In some instances, particularly where 
unforeseen circumstances arise, it is necessary to re-negotiate this 
timescale.  Out of the 15 cases investigated, the agreed timescale was 
exceeded in seven instances.  As this is the first year timescales for 
responding have been negotiated in this way, it is anticipated that there  
may be learning from this in our approach for 2010/11.  
 
 
   Number of Cases 
 

 
Was Deadline Met - Not Met? 

 
                   7 

 
- 4 Cases were very complex and 
required in-depth investigations and 
therefore did not meet the initial 
negotiated deadlines  
 
- 3 Deadlines were not met as this was 
during the period of recruitment for the 
new Complaints Manager 
 

 
                   5 

 
Were resolved within negotiated 
timescale 
 

  
                   3 

 
Cases still within investigation stage 
 
32



  

   
3. Overview of the Work  
 
3.1 Number of Complaint Investigations 

 
There are approximately 4,000 people in receipt of support through adult 
social care during this period.   
 
 
A total of 15 complaints have been received using the Statutory 
Complaints procedure for the period of 2009-10 in comparison with: 
 
A total of 18 complaints received for the period of 2008-09 
A total of 22 complaints received for the period of 2007-08 
 
This shows a slight drop in complaints over the past 2 years, however 
as the cohort is relatively small this may not be significant. 
 
  
1 Complaint was referred to the Local Government Ombudsman 
 
 
2 Complaints have used the Protocol – Joint working on complaints 
 
 
The complaints dealt with under the complaints procedure do not, for 
example always include complaints about the care provided by independent 
agencies.  This is due to those agencies having their own complaints 
procedure.  Also people who are in receipt of direct payments have limited 
access to the local authority complaints procedure.  This is because those in 
receipt of direct payments are effectively employing their carers and this is 
not covered by the statutory complaints system.  However, advice around 
these issues can be obtained via the Direct Payments Team. 
 
Clients who self fund their services also do not have access to the statutory 
complaints procedure - although with effect from October 2010 they will be 
able to direct their concerns onto an independent complaints review service 
provided by the Local Government Ombudsman. 
 

3.2 Findings from Complaints  
 
 
 

 

 

0
2
4
6
8
10
12

O n g o i n g

R e s o
l v e

d
U p h e l

d

P a r t i
a l l y

 U p h e l d

N o t  U p h e l d

O m b u d s m
a n

33



  

 
 
As shown in the previous table of the 15 complaints that were investigated, 
6 were upheld, some were partially upheld, which sometimes happens 
within the more complex cases when there are many factors involved and 
areas of concerns that need investigating.   
 
These investigations provide an insight into services and indicate to us 
where there are opportunities for us to improve and to use these 
experiences to make appropriate changes where required as highlighted 
in 6.2. 

 
3.3 Complaints by Areas of Service Provision  

 
Bracknell Forest receives in the region of 1,500 contacts for new clients per 
annum.  Complaints broken down into Service Provision are shown as 
follows: 
 

 
 
3 - were in respect of financial matters / the finance team 
 
 
7 – were in respect of services provided by the Community Response 
& Reablement Team 
 
 
2 - were in respect of services received from Learning Disability Team 
 
 
2 – were in respect of Occupational Therapy matters 
 
 
1 – were in respect of services received via Brokerage Team 
 

 
At Local Government Ombudsman Stage: 
 
 
1 - an ongoing investigation 
 

 
 

3.4 Nature of Complaints Received 
 

 
Access to Services 

 
                    2 
 

 
Communication with Service User 

 
                    4 
 

 
Standard of Service 

 
                    9 
 

 

34



  

 
3.5 Cost of Complaint Investigations for 2009-10 
 

The cost of independent investigations for this period was £3,986.94p 
There were also some extra costs incurred for publicity materials, such as 
leaflets, totalling £404.00, giving an overall total cost of £4,390.94. 

 
 

3.6 Reporting to Senior Managers in Adult Social Care 
 

The Complaints Manager meets with Chief Officers on a monthly basis.  
The purpose of the meeting is to learn from the outcomes of complaints and 
to use that to improve on service delivery. 

 
 

4. Representations in Adults Social Care 2009-10 
 

Compliments

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

  
 
Compliments given to the Complaints Manager 
 
Examples of comments were: 
‘Would like to thank the department for the help to pack 
up the kitchen to make way for a new one to be fitted’. 
 
‘Grateful for the support received, especially through the 
long winter months when the meals on wheels were 
always there’. 
 
‘For the help and support that is provided to my daughter 
who has Learning Difficulties’. 
 
‘The equipment and expertise has been invaluable since 
my hip replacement’. 
 
‘Thank you for the extremely efficient processing of the 
Blue Badge application’. 
 

 
177 in total 

 
MP enquiries.   
 

 
15 in total 

35



  

 
 

 
Concerns 
The Complaints Manager is often contacted about 
matters that are problems and worries rather than 
complaints, the majority of these are dealt with at service 
delivery level.  These are generally recorded as a 
‘concern’.  
 

 
 
14 in total 

 
 
 
5. Development of Policies and Procedures 
 

Since the introduction of the new legislation (April 2009), Bracknell Forest 
Council has issued a new complaints policy implementing new procedures.  
These are in line with ‘A Guide to Better Customer Care’ published by the 
Department of Health. 
 
Dealing with a complaint is usually a straightforward process.  However, in a 
small number of cases, people pursue their cases in ways that create 
excessive demands on staff and resources.  This can happen while the 
complaint is being investigated and/or after the authority has concluded its 
investigations.  In line with this, we have issued a Policy entitled 
‘Unreasonably Persistent Complainants and Unreasonable Complainant 
Behaviour Policy’ 
 

5.1       Development of Complaint Management Expertise 
 
The Complaints Manager has attended several team meetings to provide an 
update on complaints management and the new procedures introduced. 
 
The South Regional Complaints Manager’s Group also aims to meet 
quarterly.  It is well attended and provides a network for support and 
information sharing.  The network aims to raise standards for Complaints 
Management across the region to promote consistency of practice and to 
provide a source of mutual support.   
 
For the period 2009-10 the key work of the group has been to consider the 
introduction of the new legislation for Adult Social Care and to discuss/share 
alternative techniques in resolving formal complaints.  
 

6. Commentary on Complaints received in 2009-10 
 

Cases unresolved – these are in the final stages and response letters have 
gone to the complainants.  We are awaiting their decision as to whether the 
findings in the conclusion are acceptable.  For one in particular a face to 
face meeting may be required. 
 

6.1       Comments on the Local Government Ombudsman Complaint 
 
One complaint has been brought to the attention of the Ombudsman.  At the 
time of writing this report, it continues to be an ongoing investigation. 

36



  

      Learning from Complaints 
 

Six areas of improvement were highlighted during this period as a result of 
complaints received and investigated: 
 
� Criteria for the admission into Bridgewell have been strengthened 

necessitating changes to protocols  
� The distribution of invoices regarding charges for residential care is 

being reviewed.  
� Relevant staff in the Financial Assessment team to receive formal 

training on customer care. 
� It was identified that some continuity of care management is required 

in relation to supporting people under the MH Act 
� Some channels of communication need to be clearer between 

service users and service providers. 
� Ongoing, close supervision to ensure individuals are supported and 

arrangements are made that is most conducive to their needs 
 
 

7. Issues about the Complaint Procedure from the Complaints received 
 
7.1 The Parameters of the Complaints Process 
 

In accordance with the guidance the Complaints Manager has a 
responsibility to put in place a process which is transparent and set apart 
from operational management of the care service. 
 
It is also their responsibility to work with the Chief Officer’s to decide 
whether any carer who may be raising a complaint is doing so in the 
interests of the person receiving a service.  If there are no mental health 
issues, and the person is able to make their own decisions, we must have 
their permission to proceed with the investigation. 
 
The new legislation promotes a more flexible approach, for example, 
negotiating timescales in relation to ongoing investigations. 
  

7.2 Good Practice in Complaints Management 
 
Speedy responses have helped to prevent escalation of issues which may 
have no merit, or to be classed as a complaint.  As the legislation states if a 
matter is dealt with within 24 hours to the satisfaction of the complainant, 
then it is not required to be logged as a complaint.   
 
The Local Government Ombudsman has produced 3 very helpful 
publications: 
� Principles of Good Complaint Handling 
� Principles of Good Administration 
� Principles for Remedy 

 
 The Ombudsman’s principles for good complaint handling are: 

� Getting it right 
� Being customer focused 
� Being open and accountable 
� Acting fairly and proportionately 
� Putting things right 
� Seeking continuous improvement 
 

It may be useful to review the way we collate complaints data, for example:  
 

37



  

� How can we more closely define the difference between a complaint 
and a concern?   

� When does a concern become a complaint? 
� If a complaint has been dealt with by an Operations Manager, solely 

about the service, how are these being brought to the attention of 
the Complaints Manager – and what are the conditions that govern 
them to be classified as a complaint? 

 
Clearly this warrants further investigation – the findings of which will be 
highlighted in the next annual report. 

 
 

8. Areas for Future Development 
 

It is crucial that the Complaints Manager is kept abreast of current 
investigations and will therefore continue to work with the relevant teams to 
achieve this. 
  
Work is ongoing to ensure that operational teams have a good 
understanding of the current complaints policy and the procedures that 
Bracknell Forest Council has put in place.   
 
A major part of the Complaint Manager’s role is to be sure that those 
policies and procedures are being adhered to and that the processes 
remain transparent and robust. 
 

9. Conclusion 
 

Over the period of this review, the complaints function for adult social care 
has met the requirements of the relevant guidance and regulations.  Overall 
management of complaints is managed well and undertaken with sensitivity.  
Bracknell Forest Council does not receive a high number of complaints, but 
those that it does receive are becoming increasingly complex.   
 
The Council learns from complaints made and there is evidence that 
changes to processes have been made where appropriate. 
 
The next report will cover the period from April 1st 2010 to March 31st 2011. 
 
 
Susan Horton 
Complaints Manager for Adult Social Care  

       
 

 
 
 

 

38



 

 
ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

8 JUNE 2010 
 
 

DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE AND ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN 
(Director of Adult Social Care and Health) 

 
 
1 INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 This report introduces an update in respect of the Care Quality Commission self 

assessment process and national performance indicator outturns as a precursor to 
receipt of the attached Adult Social Care and Health Departmental Annual Service 
Plan. 
 
 

2 SUGGESTED ACTION 
 

2.1 That the performance information and Adult Social Care and Health 
Departmental Annual Service Plan be noted. 
 
 

 
Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Glyn Jones – 01344 351458 
e-mail: glyn.jones@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

39



40

This page is intentionally left blank



A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
&

 H
ea

lth
 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n 
20

10
/1

1 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
em

be
r:

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 D

al
e 

B
irc

h 

F
in

al
 3

0/
04

/1
0 

D
ire

ct
or

: G
ly

n 
Jo

ne
s

41



C
on

te
nt

s:

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
S

um
m

ar
y

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.3

S
ec

tio
n 

O
ne

: S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

P
la

n
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.6

S
ec

tio
n 

T
w

o:
 C

ur
re

nt
 s

itu
at

io
n 

– 
w

he
re

 w
e 

ar
e 

no
w

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
7

S
ec

tio
n 

T
hr

ee
: L

oo
ki

ng
 fo

rw
ar

d 
– 

w
ha

t w
e 

w
an

t t
o 

ac
hi

ev
e 

in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 1

2 
m

on
th

s.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

9

A
nn

ex
es

A
nn

ex
 A

: R
el

at
ed

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s,

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pl

an
s…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..3

7 

A
nn

ex
 B

: S
tr

at
eg

ic
 R

is
k 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..4

0 

A
nn

ex
 C

: A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.4
7 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

2
of

42

42



E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
S

um
m

ar
y 

K
ey

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

p
as

t 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s
(2

00
7/

8 
to

 2
00

9/
10

):

O
ve

ra
ll 

in
 th

e 
pe

rio
d,

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
(A

S
C

) 
ha

s 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

to
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

de
m

on
st

ra
bl

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 w
hi

ch
 in

 2
00

7/
08

 s
aw

 it
 

aw
ar

de
d 

th
re

e 
st

ar
s 

(t
op

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

),
 in

 th
e 

fin
al

 y
ea

r 
of

 th
e 

st
ar

 r
at

in
g 

sy
st

em
.  

T
he

 n
ew

 r
at

in
g 

sy
st

em
 fo

r 
20

08
/0

9 
sa

w
 th

e 
C

ar
e 

Q
ua

lit
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 (
C

Q
C

) 
ju

dg
e 

A
S

C
 a

s 
P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
W

el
l. 

 T
hi

s 
be

ar
s 

st
ro

ng
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 n
at

io
na

lly
. 

T
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
un

de
rp

in
ne

d 
by

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

in
no

va
tio

n 
an

d 
an

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 p

er
so

n 
ce

nt
re

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t.

T
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
its

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
cc

ur
at

el
y 

an
d 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

s 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
Q

C
 a

s 
st

ro
ng

, t
hu

s 
en

ab
lin

g 
ou

r 
re

gu
la

to
rs

 to
 h

av
e 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ab

ili
ty

an
d 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
co

nt
in

ua
lly

 im
pr

ov
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
O

ve
ra

ll,
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
A

du
lt

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
re

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

na
tio

na
lly

 a
s 

“s
tr

on
g 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
” 

re
co

gn
is

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f p
ro

vi
si

on
 th

at
 o

ur
 s

ta
ff 

m
ak

e 
to

 
lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

si
on

.
O

ur
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

ur
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 s
o 

cl
ea

rly
 is

, i
n 

no
 s

m
al

l p
ar

t, 
du

e 
to

 th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 o
ur

 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
up

po
rt

 te
am

s.

A
 n

um
be

r 
of

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 a

re
 w

or
th

y 
of

 m
en

tio
n,

 b
ut

 th
is

 is
 b

y 
no

 m
ea

ns
 a

n 
ex

ha
us

tiv
e 

lis
t:-

 

!
T

he
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 T

ea
m

 b
ei

ng
 r

ec
og

ni
se

d 
na

tio
na

lly
 b

y 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

 in
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
A

w
ar

ds
.  

T
he

ir 
su

cc
es

s 
w

as
 in

 th
e 

ca
te

go
ry

 o
f D

ig
ni

ty
 in

 C
ar

e 
as

 o
ne

 o
f t

hr
ee

 fi
na

lis
ts

.
!

E
ns

ur
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
, t

he
ir 

ca
re

rs
 a

nd
 r

el
ev

an
t s

ta
ff 

gr
ou

ps
, a

re
 c

en
tr

al
 to

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

th
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 a

re
pr

ov
id

ed
.  

T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

 r
an

ge
 o

f c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 fo

r 
al

l o
f t

he
 m

aj
or

 c
ar

e 
gr

ou
ps

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
th

is
. 

!
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 o

th
er

s 
is

 a
n 

im
po

rt
an

t p
ar

t o
f t

he
 w

or
k 

of
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

bo
th

 C
S

C
I a

nd
 C

Q
C

 c
om

m
en

te
d 

po
si

tiv
el

y 
on

 th
is

 a
re

a 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

re
su

lte
d 

in
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

. 
!

T
he

 In
 H

ou
se

 D
em

en
tia

 T
ea

m
 w

er
e 

w
in

ne
rs

 o
f t

he
 S

ki
lls

 fo
r

C
ar

e 
A

cc
ol

ad
es

 A
w

ar
d 

w
hi

ch
 fu

rt
he

r 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 m
od

er
ni

si
ng

 In
 

H
ou

se
 S

er
vi

ce
s.

!
N

ew
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
S

ub
st

an
ce

 M
is

us
e 

S
er

vi
ce

.  
A

s 
a 

co
ns

eq
ue

nc
e,

 a
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
as

 h
el

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 m
ea

su
re

 th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

  A
ll 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

er
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 fe
lt 

th
at

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

d 
im

pr
ov

ed
.  

T
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t h

as
 c

on
tin

ue
d 

to
 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 fa

m
ily

 a
nd

 fr
ie

nd
s 

gr
ou

p 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
em

 in
 b

ec
om

in
g 

m
or

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t. 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
ad

ul
ts

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
tr

an
sf

or
m

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

is
 ti

m
e 

w
ith

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 a
t a

ll 
le

ve
ls

 
in

 th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t. 

 T
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 C
ar

e 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f p
ro

vi
de

rs
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

dr
aw

n 
pr

ai
se

 fr
om

 
re

gu
la

to
rs

.
T

hi
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 e
ns

ur
es

 th
at

 c
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

 w
el

l. 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

3
of

42

43



T
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t’s

 o
w

n 
re

gu
la

te
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
ll 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 w

el
l a

nd
 a

re
 r

at
ed

 a
s 

ei
th

er
 3

 s
ta

r 
or

 2
 s

ta
r,

 a
 g

oo
d 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t.

T
hr

ou
gh

ou
t t

hi
s 

pe
rio

d,
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

fo
cu

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 g

iv
en

 to
 m

od
er

ni
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

w
ay

 in
 w

hi
ch

 s
up

po
rt

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

  T
hi

s
is

 a
n 

im
po

rt
an

t 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

re
gu

la
to

rs
.

T
he

 n
at

io
na

l p
rio

rit
y 

to
 tr

an
sf

or
m

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e,
 to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 th

e 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
R

ef
or

m
 G

ra
nt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
an

 im
po

rt
an

t p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 a

pp
ro

ac
h.

20
09

/1
0 

sa
w

 th
e 

pi
lo

tin
g 

of
 P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n 
in

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t. 
 E

ar
ly

 in
di

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 v

er
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
on

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
liv

es
.  

T
he

ne
xt

 p
ha

se
 is

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
pi

lo
t c

ou
pl

ed
 w

ith
 a

n 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f t
he

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t. 

T
he

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 te
am

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
an

d 
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
 a

 s
af

er
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
fo

r 
sa

fe
r 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t

ch
ec

ks
.  

S
om

e 
of

 th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

ro
un

d 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
nd

 r
et

en
tio

n 
in

 d
iff

ic
ul

tt
o 

re
cr

ui
t a

re
as

 s
uc

h 
as

 s
oc

ia
lw

or
ke

rs
 h

av
e 

co
nt

in
ue

d 
to

be
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
om

pu
te

r 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
(I

C
T

) 
in

 b
ot

h 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ar
e 

sy
st

em
 fo

r 
th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t. 

T
he

 F
in

an
ce

 te
am

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

tr
on

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 b

ot
h 

re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
l b

ud
ge

ts
.

T
he

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

te
am

 h
as

 m
on

ito
re

d 
ou

ttu
rn

s 
in

 th
e 

ne
w

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 a

nd
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 r

ob
us

t d
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

m
et

ho
ds

, 
an

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r 

C
A

A
 In

sp
ec

tio
n,

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 r

ou
tin

e 
m

ee
tin

gs
. 

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t a

lo
ne

, s
o 

ou
r 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ith

 a
 n

um
be

r 
of

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
is

 k
ey

.
T

he
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

w
or

ki
ng

 is
 a

t t
he

 h
ea

rt
 o

f t
hi

s.
  T

he
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t i
s 

st
ro

ng
ly

 r
ep

re
se

nt
ed

 in
 k

ey
 g

ro
up

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

C
T

 a
t a

 n
um

be
r 

of
 le

ve
ls

,l
in

ks
 w

ith
 o

th
er

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 a
re

 im
po

rt
an

t a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
os

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
w

e 
pr

oc
ur

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fr

om
.

T
he

 tr
an

sf
er

 o
f c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

N
H

S
 w

as
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

 in
 2

00
9/

10
 w

ith
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f f
un

ds
. 

T
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f t
he

 jo
in

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
Jo

in
t S

tr
at

eg
ic

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t i
s 

im
po

rt
an

t i
n 

id
en

tif
yi

ng
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

an
d

un
de

rp
in

ni
ng

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

an
d 

pl
an

s.
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

4
of

42

44



K
ey

 t
ar

g
et

s 
to

 b
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

n
ex

t 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
(2

01
0/

11
 t

o
 2

01
3/

14
):

 

T
he

 a
im

s 
ar

e 
to

:-
 

!
C

on
so

lid
at

e
ou

r 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 J
oi

nt
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
w

ith
 N

H
S

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t w

ith
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

or
kp

la
ns

 a
nd

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g 

A
ge

nd
as

 
in

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
N

H
S

 a
nd

 A
S

C
. 

!
E

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

pi
lo

t a
nd

 a
na

ly
se

 th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t, 

pr
es

en
tin

g 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
 to

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e.

!
C

on
tin

ue
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ow

n 
se

rv
ic

es
.  

T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f D

ow
ns

id
e 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
tr

e,
 

th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 d
em

en
tia

-s
pe

ci
fic

 d
ay

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 th
e 

cr
ea

tio
n 

of
 a

 lo
ca

l c
ar

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 p
la

ns
 to

 r
ed

es
ig

n 
C

ar
er

s 
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
. 

!
E

m
be

d 
th

e 
ne

w
 IT

 s
ys

te
m

 fo
r 

A
S

C
 w

hi
ch

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
00

9/
10

.

!
B

e 
ac

tiv
el

y 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
H

ea
lth

sp
ac

e
w

ith
 N

H
S

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t t

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 h
ea

lth
 n

ee
ds

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 a
re

 m
et

 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

 

!
W

or
k 

w
ith

 h
ea

lth
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

as
 th

ey
 r

ec
on

fig
ur

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

lig
ht

 o
f t

he
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
itu

at
io

n.
 

!
Im

pl
em

en
t n

ew
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 a
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
eo

pl
e 

he
lp

ed
 to

 li
ve

 in
 n

on
-

re
si

de
nt

ia
l s

et
tin

gs
. 

!
E

ns
ur

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t r

em
ai

ns
 a

t t
he

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
ls

 n
ow

 e
xp

ec
te

d.
 

!
P

re
pa

re
 fo

r 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 F

re
e 

P
er

so
na

l C
ar

e 
du

e 
to

 b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0.

 

!
E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 V

al
ui

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
N

ow

!
T

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t C

lin
ic

al
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
in

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

w
ith

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
, t

he
 D

A
A

T
s 

an
d 

N
H

S
 B

er
ks

hi
re

 E
as

t f
or

 
ra

tif
ic

at
io

n 
by

 th
e 

B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t J

oi
nt

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

G
ro

up
. 

!
T

o 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t S
ub

st
an

ce
 M

is
us

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 D

ire
ct

or
y,

 r
ev

is
e 

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

an
d 

re
-p

rin
tf

or
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n.

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ill

 le
ad

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ve
tti

ng
 a

nd
 b

ar
rin

g 
sc

he
m

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 w

hi
ls

t a
ls

o 
en

su
rin

g 
th

e 
w

or
kf

or
ce

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

fo
r 

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n 

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
ct

io
n 

ta
ke

n.

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

5
of

42

45



A
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

ys
te

m
 t

o 
ca

lc
ul

at
e 

pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

 b
ud

ge
ts

 f
or

 a
du

lts
 r

eq
ui

rin
g 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e,

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
as

so
ci

at
ed

gu
id

an
ce

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
or

 t
he

 r
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t 

of
 t

he
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
at

 W
ay

m
ea

d
w

ill
 g

o 
ah

ea
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
sh

or
t 

te
rm

 r
es

pi
te

 c
ar

e
se

rv
ic

e.
 It

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

th
at

 th
e 

C
T

P
LD

 b
as

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

lo
ca

te
d 

fr
om

 W
ay

m
ea

d 
to

 th
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 o
ffi

ce
s.

 

IC
T

 w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 t
o 

pl
ay

 a
n 

in
te

gr
al

 r
ol

e 
as

 w
e 

re
pl

ac
e 

ke
y

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r 

D
oc

um
en

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t.
W

e 
w

ill
 i

m
pl

em
en

t 
fu

rt
he

r 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 t
he

 c
as

e
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

 to
 a

lig
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

ag
en

da
 in

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e.
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

6
of

42

46



S
ec

tio
n 

O
ne

: 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

is
 p

la
n

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e

T
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 r

an
ge

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

or
 fa

m
ili

es
 (

ov
er

 1
8)

. I
n 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 o
ut

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
 w

e 
w

ill
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
an

y 
su

pp
or

t t
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

. I
f p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
no

t e
lig

ib
le

, w
e 

ca
n 

gi
ve

 th
em

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t o
th

er
 w

ay
s 

an
d 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

th
at

 th
ey

 c
ou

ld
 g

et
 h

el
p.

 T
he

re
 is

 jo
in

t w
or

k 
w

ith
 c

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

n 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 a

du
lt 

lif
e.

 

T
he

 fo
cu

s 
of

 o
ur

 s
up

po
rt

 is
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

ei
r 

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 r

et
ai

n 
th

ei
r 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 m

ea
n 

pe
op

le
 c

an
 s

ta
y 

in
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ho
m

es
 fo

r 
as

 lo
ng

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

.

S
up

po
rt

 m
ay

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 fo

r 
a 

cr
is

is
 o

r 
a 

lo
ng

er
 p

er
io

d,
 a

nd
 w

e 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

is
 d

ue
 to

 a
ge

 o
r 

di
sa

bi
lit

y.
 D

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

as
se

ss
ed

 n
ee

ds
, a

 r
an

ge
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 a
du

lts
 a

nd
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e.

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
ho

m
e

su
pp

or
t, 

da
y 

ca
re

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s,
 m

ea
ls

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t f
or

 d
ai

ly
 li

vi
ng

 a
nd

 r
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
 n

ur
si

ng
 c

ar
e.

W
e 

ha
ve

 s
pe

ci
fic

 s
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

an
d/

or
 th

ei
r 

fa
m

ili
es

:

F
or

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 p
hy

si
ca

l d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

(L
on

g
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns
),

 th
e 

fir
st

 p
oi

nt
 o

f a
cc

es
s

to
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t i
s 

vi
a 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
R

es
po

ns
e 

an
d 

R
ea

bl
em

en
t t

ea
m

 w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
en

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 r

em
ai

n 
in

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ho

m
es

 fo
r 

lo
ng

er
 a

nd
 to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e
tim

el
y 

di
sc

ha
rg

e
fr

om
 h

os
pi

ta
l b

ac
k 

to
 th

ei
r 

us
ua

l p
la

ce
s 

of
 r

es
id

en
ce

. A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

hi
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

es
id

en
tia

l r
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 o

pe
ra

te
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

B
rid

ge
w

el
l c

en
tr

e,
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 L
ad

yb
an

k 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 a
n 

in
te

gr
at

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

. 

C
om

m
un

ity
S

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 s

up
po

rt
 p

eo
pl

e 
lo

ng
er

 te
rm

 in
 th

ei
r 

w
is

h 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 li
vi

ng
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
or

 li
vi

ng
 w

ith
in

 r
es

id
en

tia
l/n

ur
si

ng
 c

ar
e 

se
tti

ng
s.

 

T
he

 te
am

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 T
ea

m
, t

w
o 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt
 &

 W
el

l-b
ei

ng
 T

ea
m

s,
 H

ea
th

la
nd

s 
R

es
id

en
tia

l H
om

e,
H

ea
th

la
nd

s
D

ay
 C

en
tr

e,
 D

ow
ns

id
e 

R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

en
tr

e,
 th

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

S
up

po
rt

 T
ea

m
 a

nd
 th

e 
Lo

ok
 In

. T
he

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

D
ut

y 
T

ea
m

 is
 o

ve
rs

ee
n 

by
 th

e 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
Lo

ng
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns
.

T
he

 te
am

s 
w

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
s,

 th
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t s

ec
to

r 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

 to
 d

ev
el

op
or

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
se

rv
ic

es
, c

on
su

lt 
lo

ca
lly

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 m
ee

t n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 r

eg
ul

ar
 m

on
ito

r 
qu

al
ity

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y.

 

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

 (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
os

e 
on

 A
ut

is
m

 s
pe

ct
ru

m
):

  I
n 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
ge

nd
a 

of
 e

m
po

w
er

in
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 h
av

e 
co

nt
ro

l 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

7
of

42

47



of
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

liv
es

, a
nd

 to
 h

av
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

as
 o

th
er

 p
eo

pl
e,

 w
e 

ar
e 

ta
ki

ng
 th

e 
In

 C
on

tr
ol

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 p
er

so
na

l b
ud

ge
ts

 a
nd

 s
el

f 
di

re
ct

ed
 s

up
po

rt
.

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 p
eo

pl
e,

 th
ei

r 
fa

m
ili

es
, a

dv
oc

at
es

 a
nd

 p
ar

tn
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
, w

e 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 m

od
er

ni
si

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
e 

pr
ov

id
e 

so
 th

at
 th

ey
 c

an
 o

ffe
r 

ar
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

-b
as

ed
 s

up
po

rt
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 fo

llo
w

 th
ei

r 
in

te
re

st
s 

an
d 

pu
rs

ue
 th

ei
r 

am
bi

tio
ns

.

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 n
ee

ds
:  

T
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 T

ea
m

 (
C

M
H

T
) 

is
 a

n 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 te
am

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

st
af

f. 
It 

pr
ov

id
es

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 p
eo

pl
e 

liv
in

g 
in

 B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t w
ith

 s
ev

er
e 

an
d 

en
du

rin
g 

m
en

ta
l i

lln
es

s.
 T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

ca
re

 c
o-

or
di

na
tio

n.
T

he
re

 a
re

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f s

pe
ci

al
is

t s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ith
in

 C
M

H
T

. T
he

se
 a

re
: 

!
A

ss
er

tiv
e 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
T

ea
m

!
E

ar
ly

 In
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 P
sy

ch
os

is
. 

!
H

om
e 

T
re

at
m

en
t T

ea
m

 

!
D

ut
y 

– 
th

e 
br

an
ch

 o
pe

ra
te

s 
a 

si
ng

le
po

in
t o

f r
ef

er
ra

l f
or

 a
ll 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ith
in

 B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t f
or

 a
du

lts
 a

ge
d 

16
-7

5.
 T

ho
se

 u
nd

er
 

18
 in

 fu
ll-

tim
e 

sc
ho

ol
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 C
A

M
H

S
. P

eo
pl

e 
ov

er
 7

5 
an

d 
th

os
e 

pr
es

en
tin

g 
w

ith
 s

ym
pt

om
s 

of
 d

em
en

tia
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 T
ea

m
 fo

r 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e.

 

!
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

S
oc

ia
l W

or
ke

r.

!
M

ot
he

r 
an

d 
B

ab
y 

!
S

T
aR

 (
S

up
po

rt
, T

im
e 

an
d 

R
ec

ov
er

y)
 W

or
ke

rs
. S

up
po

rt
 T

im
e 

an
d 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
w

or
ke

rs
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
cl

ie
nt

s 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
re

co
ve

ry
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l
in

cl
us

io
n 

ba
se

d 
on

 in
di

vi
du

al
 n

ee
ds

.

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 m
is

us
e 

su
bs

ta
nc

es
:  

D
A

A
T

 is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
de

liv
er

in
g 

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l D
ru

g 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

at
 a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 lo

ca
l

ag
en

ci
es

 is
 b

ro
ug

ht
 to

ge
th

er
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
an

d 
th

at
 c

ro
ss

 a
ge

nc
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
re

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

d 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
.

C
ar

er
s 

S
up

po
rt

:  
W

e 
of

fe
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f c

ar
er

s 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

on
go

in
g 

su
pp

or
t. 

T
he

re
 a

re
 lo

ca
l c

ar
er

s 
gr

ou
ps

. W
e 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
up

po
rt

 fo
r

as
yl

um
 s

ee
ke

rs
 a

nd
 p

eo
pl

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 b

y 
H

IV
/A

id
s.

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g:

  T
he

 r
ol

e 
of

 th
e 

te
am

 is
 to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t i
n 

th
e 

m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
of

 a
du

lt 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

ai
m

s 
of

 th
e 

W
hi

te
 P

ap
er

 ‘O
ur

 
H

ea
lth

, O
ur

 C
ar

e,
 O

ur
 S

ay
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 b
e 

as
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 a
nd

 to
 h

av
e 

ch
oi

ce
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

ve
r 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
liv

es
.

T
he

re
 a

re
 th

re
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
T

ea
m

: 

!
B

ro
ke

ra
ge

!
C

on
tr

ac
ts

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

8
of

42

48



!
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
n

d
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 

T
he

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 B

ra
nc

h 
pr

ov
id

es
 t

he
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 t
he

 w
or

k 
of

 t
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

w
hi

ch
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l 

C
ar

e 
an

d 
th

e 
Y

ou
th

S
er

vi
ce

 in
 t

er
m

s 
of

 f
in

an
ce

, 
hu

m
an

 r
es

ou
rc

es
, 

IC
T

, 
pr

op
er

ty
, 

ad
m

is
si

on
s 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

 I
t 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

ke
y 

qu
al

ity
 a

ss
ur

an
ce

ro
le

, 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

op
er

at
io

na
l s

ta
ff.

  
T

he
 b

ra
nc

h 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 d
ire

ct
 li

nk
 w

ith
 c

ol
le

ag
ue

s
in

 C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s.

  
K

ey
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 B

ra
nc

h
in

cl
ud

e:

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
T

ea
m

:

!
P

ro
vi

de
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 lo
ca

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
m

an
ag

er
s 

on
 a

ll 
as

pe
ct

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
ei

r 
pr

em
is

es
 a

cr
os

s 
al

l s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
 

!
P

re
pa

re
s 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
is

es
th

e 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e

!
P

ro
vi

de
s 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 th

e 
A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n

!
A

ss
is

ts
 w

ith
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
!

M
on

ito
rs

 th
e 

re
ac

tiv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 b
ud

ge
t f

or
 A

S
C

&
H

 s
ite

s 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 T
ea

m
:

!
S

up
po

rt
s 

al
l d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l m

an
ag

er
s 

in
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e

pe
op

le
 m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 H

R
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s,
 r

ec
ru

itm
en

t a
nd

re
te

nt
io

n,
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 r
el

at
io

ns
 is

su
es

, t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
!

P
ro

vi
de

s 
po

lic
y 

gu
id

an
ce

 a
nd

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t, 

se
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
f s

ta
ff 

!
S

up
po

rt
s 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 r

em
od

el
lin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

al
is

at
io

n
ag

en
da

!
Le

ad
s 

on
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 L
oc

al
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
(I

N
LA

W
S

)
!

A
dd

re
ss

es
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 is

su
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 –

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
P

riv
at

e 
V

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 In
de

pe
nd

en
t s

ec
to

r 
(P

V
I)

!
P

ro
vi

de
s 

po
lic

y 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
!

S
up

po
rt

s 
al

l e
m

pl
oy

ee
 r

el
at

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 le
ad

s 
on

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 tr
ad

e 
un

io
ns

 
!

U
nd

er
ta

ke
s

w
or

kf
or

ce
 p

re
-e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

he
ck

s 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

T
ea

m
: 

!
Le

ad
s,

 p
re

pa
re

s 
an

d 
de

liv
er

s 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t’s
 r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l b
ud

ge
ts

, m
ak

es
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rs
 

bu
dg

et
s

!
P

ro
vi

de
s 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fi
na

nc
ia

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 a

cc
ou

nt
an

cy
 s

up
po

rt
 to

 c
os

t c
en

tr
e 

m
an

ag
er

s
!

Le
ad

s 
th

e 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 r
ol

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 th
ro

ug
h 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

ud
it 

re
vi

ew
s

!
E

ns
ur

es
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
(S

15
1)

 fo
r 

al
l f

in
an

ci
al

 m
at

te
rs

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

9
of

42

49



!
T

hr
ou

gh
 a

pp
oi

nt
ee

-s
hi

p 
fu

nc
tio

n,
 m

an
ag

es
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

ffa
irs

 o
f v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
ad

ul
ts

!
P

ro
vi

de
s 

ex
ch

eq
ue

r 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f p
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
an

d 
m

an
ag

es
 d

eb
t c

ol
le

ct
io

n
!

U
nd

er
ta

ke
s

fin
an

ci
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 d

ue
!

M
an

ag
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

s 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
th

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 r

el
at

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

!
S

up
po

rt
s 

m
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
of

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e,
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 th

ro
ug

h 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 a
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s
fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 b
ud

ge
ts

 u
pd

at
in

g 
th

e 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 fo

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 b
ud

ge
t

IC
T

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
T

ea
m

: 

!
D

et
er

m
in

es
 th

e 
IC

T
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
!

P
ro

vi
de

s 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

or
 th

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

ta
nd

 in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 n

ew
 s

pe
ci

al
is

t a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t
an

d 
th

e 
w

id
er

 n
at

io
na

l a
ge

nd
a

!
M

an
ag

es
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
s 

th
e 

ca
se

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
s 

us
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

at
 s

ec
ur

ity
 a

nd
 d

at
a 

in
te

gr
ity

 is
 

al
w

ay
s 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d

!
P

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 IC
T

 s
up

po
rt

 fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

un
de

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
le

ve
l a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
.

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

T
ea

m
: 

!
Le

ad
s 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
fr

am
ew

or
k

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 a
ll 

na
tio

na
l

an
d 

lo
ca

l 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 i

nd
ic

at
or

s,
 r

es
po

nd
in

g 
to

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

an
d 

an
al

ys
is

 t
o 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
T

ea
m

(D
M

T
) 

an
d 

el
ec

te
d 

m
em

be
rs

!
Le

ad
s 

on
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

n 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t

!
C

o-
or

di
na

te
s 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 p
ol

ic
y 

re
tu

rn
s,

 w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

e 
bu

t 
ar

e 
no

t 
re

st
ric

te
d 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
ns

; 
co

rp
or

at
e 

pl
an

s;
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt
s 

an
d 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t r

et
ur

ns
 

!
S

up
po

rt
s 

w
eb

 a
nd

 in
tr

an
et

 (
B

O
R

IS
) 

pu
bl

is
hi

ng
fo

r 
th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
!

C
oo

rd
in

at
es

 D
at

a 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n,
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 C

op
yr

ig
ht

 a
nd

 L
ic

en
si

ng
 is

su
es

!
D

es
ig

ns
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

es
 s

ur
ve

ys
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
tio

ns
!

P
ro

vi
de

s 
st

at
is

tic
al

 a
na

ly
si

s,
 a

nd
 tr

en
d 

an
al

ys
is

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l w
or

ks
tr

ea
m

s 
!

T
he

 fu
nc

tio
n 

al
so

 h
as

 a
 q

ua
lit

y 
au

di
t r

ol
e 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ho
 m

an
ag

es
 th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
A

du
lts

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
. 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

10
of

42

50



S
ec

tio
n 

T
w

o 
W

he
re

 w
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

w
e 

n
o

w
?

T
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 a

s 
ar

ea
s 

of
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 im
po

rt
an

ce
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l 
C

ar
e 

an
d 

H
ea

lth
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
nd

 w
ill

 s
ha

pe
 fo

rw
ar

d 
di

re
ct

io
n:

T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

in
g

 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
– 

P
er

so
n

al
is

at
io

n
 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

is
 w

el
l 

un
de

rw
ay

 i
n 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t. 
 I

t 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
sh

ift
 i

n 
th

e
ap

pr
oa

ch
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

su
pp

or
t. 

 2
01

0/
11

 w
ill

 s
ee

 t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 t
he

 b
lu

e 
pr

in
t 

fo
r 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll
fo

llo
w

in
g 

on
 fr

om
 th

e 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f t
he

 p
ilo

t.

M
o

d
er

n
is

in
g

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

 c
on

tin
ue

d 
fo

cu
s 

on
 w

ha
t w

e 
do

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
is

 is
 d

on
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

an
 im

po
rt

an
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
os

iti
on

 fo
r 

us
.

W
e 

ar
e 

co
ns

ul
tin

g 
on

 t
he

 w
ay

 w
e

de
liv

er
 d

ay
-t

im
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 f
or

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
yo

un
ge

r 
ad

ul
ts

w
ith

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
a 

br
oa

d 
ra

ng
e 

of
 o

pt
io

ns
. 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
O

ur
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 N

H
S

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 in
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t.
N

H
S

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
re

 g
oi

ng
 t

hr
ou

gh
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
ch

an
ge

 a
s 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
itu

at
io

n 
ch

an
ge

s.
  

R
ec

en
t 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
th

e 
C

on
tin

ui
ng

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
su

pp
or

te
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ad
di

tio
na

l
st

af
f

tr
ai

ni
ng

. 
A

 S
ec

tio
n 

75
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

 p
la

ce
 in

 A
pr

il 
20

10
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 d
riv

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

R
es

po
ns

e 
an

d 
R

ea
bl

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. 

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 A

re
a 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(C
A

A
) 

T
he

 C
A

A
 t

oo
k 

ef
fe

ct
 f

ro
m

 1
st

 A
pr

il 
20

09
. 

T
hi

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 a

 j
oi

nt
 i

ns
pe

ct
or

at
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

of
 t

he
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
of

 t
he

 a
re

a 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

F
or

es
t 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

F
or

es
t 

C
ou

nc
il

w
as

 a
w

ar
de

d 
an

 o
ve

ra
ll 

3 
ou

t 
of

 4
 '

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

W
el

l' 
i.e

. 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
de

liv
er

in
g 

ab
ov

e 
m

in
im

um
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

W
ith

in
 t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ra

tin
gs

 w
er

e 
gi

ve
n 

fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 b

y 
O

fs
te

d 
an

d 
ad

ul
t c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
y 

th
e 

C
ar

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

C
Q

C
).

T
he

 C
ar

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 r

at
ed

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s
ad

ul
t 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

as
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
w

el
l o

ve
ra

ll,
 

w
ith

 t
w

o 
ou

tc
om

es
, 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ch

oi
ce

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ol

, 
an

d 
ec

on
om

ic
, 

w
el

l-b
ei

ng
, 

gr
ad

ed
 a

s 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g
ex

ce
lle

nt
ly

. 
(G

ly
n 

to
 r

ev
ie

w
).

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

11
of

42

51



D
em

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

s
T

he
 lo

ca
l c

on
te

xt
 is

 o
ne

 o
f 

ris
in

g 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 d
iv

er
si

ty
. 

 T
hi

s 
to

ge
th

er
w

ith
 i

nc
re

as
in

g 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
di

sa
bl

ed
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

ac
hi

ng
 a

du
lth

oo
d,

 p
la

ci
ng

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 d

em
an

ds
 o

n 
ad

ul
t s

er
vi

ce
s.

 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

O
ur

 s
ta

ff 
re

m
ai

n 
a 

ke
y 

fo
cu

s 
w

ith
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

s 
ar

ou
nd

 t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 s
af

er
w

or
kf

or
ce

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
sa

fe
r 

w
or

kf
or

ce
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

he
ck

s.
 

T
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 f
oc

us
 o

n 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t 
an

d 
re

te
nt

io
n 

in
 d

iff
ic

ul
t 

st
af

fin
g 

ar
ea

s.
  

M
ov

in
g

fo
rw

ar
d,

 w
e 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 t
o 

fo
cu

s 
on

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t/r

em
od

el
lin

g 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

an
d 

w
or

ki
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
V

et
tin

g 
an

d 
B

ar
rin

g 
S

ch
em

e.
 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
R

at
in

g
T

he
 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t 

re
ce

iv
ed

 
in

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

th
e 

fo
rm

al
 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
R

at
in

g 
on

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
by

 th
e 

C
ar

e 
Q

ua
lit

y 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

C
Q

C
).

 

T
he

 r
at

in
g 

sy
st

em
 h

as
 c

ha
ng

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
st

ar
 b

as
ed

 s
ys

te
m

 in
 2

00
8,

 w
he

n 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

F
or

es
t C

ou
nc

il
w

as
 3

 s
ta

rs
.  

T
he

 n
ew

 s
ys

te
m

 is
 a

 fo
ur

 b
an

d 
sy

st
em

 w
ith

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 p
er

fo
rm

in
g:

 P
oo

rly
; 

A
de

qu
at

el
y;

 W
el

l o
r 

E
xc

el
le

nt
ly

. 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t w
as

 ju
dg

ed
 to

 b
e 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

W
el

l. 

T
he

 ju
dg

em
en

t 
is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ra

tin
gs

 f
or

 s
ev

en
 o

ut
co

m
es

 w
hi

ch
 C

Q
C

 a
ss

es
s.

  
T

he
 t

ab
le

 b
el

ow
 s

et
s

ou
t t

he
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 r
at

in
gs

.

D
el

iv
er

in
g

 O
u

tc
o

m
es

 
G

ra
d

e 
A

w
ar

d
ed

Im
pr

ov
ed

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 e

m
ot

io
na

l w
el

l–
be

in
g

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

W
el

l 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 
P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
W

el
l 

M
ak

in
g 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
W

el
l 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ch

oi
ce

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ol

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

E
xc

el
le

nt
ly

 
F

re
ed

om
 fr

om
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
or

 h
ar

as
sm

en
t

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

W
el

l 
E

co
no

m
ic

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

E
xc

el
le

nt
ly

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 p

er
so

na
l d

ig
ni

ty
 a

nd
 r

es
pe

ct
 

P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

W
el

l 
O

ve
ra

ll 
G

ra
d

e 
A

w
ar

d
ed

 f
o

r 
D

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

O
u

tc
o

m
es

G
ra

d
e 

3:
 (

P
er

fo
rm

in
g

 W
el

l)

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

12
of

42

52



T
he

 fu
ll 

ra
tin

g 
is

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
w

eb
si

te
 a

t: 

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.b
ra

ck
ne

ll-
fo

re
st

.g
ov

.u
k/

liv
in

g/
liv

-c
om

m
un

ity
-c

ar
e.

ht
m

.

A
ll 

of
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 in
 la

st
 y

ea
r’s

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
la

n 
w

er
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. 

H
o

w
 d

o
es

 t
h

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
m

ee
t 

w
it

h
 u

se
r

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s?

T
he

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
P

ro
ce

du
re

 
pr

ov
id

es
 

a 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
in

g 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d
co

m
m

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 u

se
rs

 
of

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 u

pd
at

ed
 t

o 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e

a 
ch

an
ge

 i
n 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

  
T

he
re

 a
re

 t
w

o 
ne

w
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 D
M

T
 a

nd
 t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e

M
em

be
r:

!
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
P

ro
ce

du
re

 
!

U
nr

ea
so

na
bl

y 
P

er
si

st
en

t C
om

pl
ai

na
nt

s 
P

ol
ic

y 

A
 f

lo
w

ch
ar

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 s
ta

ff 
ha

s 
al

so
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
nd

 n
ew

 le
af

le
ts

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 p

ub
lis

he
d.

T
he

w
eb

si
te

 is
 a

ls
o 

be
in

g 
up

da
te

d 
an

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ill

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 g

ai
n 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 d
oc

um
en

ts
. 

T
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
is

 a
ls

o 
be

in
g 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 s

ta
ff 

m
em

be
rs

.

A
n 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

t 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

M
an

ag
er

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 t
o 

co
ns

id
er

th
e

vi
ew

s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

R
ou

tin
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

ns
 o

f 
re

gu
la

te
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
lw

ay
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

 c
om

m
en

ts
. 

 T
hi

s
is

 a
n 

im
po

rt
an

t 
ar

ea
. 

 T
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 lo
ok

 a
t 

w
ay

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 u

se
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 b
ec

om
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

. 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ag
e 

13
of

42

53



S
ec

tio
n 

T
hr

ee
Lo

ok
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d:
 w

ha
t w

e 
w

an
t t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
in

 th
e 

ne
xt

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 T

h
re

e:
 P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
5:

T
o

 im
p

ro
ve

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
w

el
l b

ei
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 b
y:

K
ey

A
ct

io
n

s/
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f

o
r 

20
08

/0
9-

20
10

/1
1:

 

5.
1 

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 h
ea

lth
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s,
 w

hi
ch

 id
en

tif
ie

s 
cl

ea
r 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

lo
ca

l h
ea

lth
 in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

5.
2 

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 h
ea

lth
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 s

ec
ur

e 
m

or
e 

ou
tp

at
ie

nt
, d

ia
gn

os
tic

 a
nd

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 h

ea
lth

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h

5.
7 

E
na

bl
in

g 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 r
em

ai
n 

in
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ho
m

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 ‘T
el

ec
ar

e’
 

5.
8 

P
ro

du
ci

ng
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 J
oi

nt
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 N
ee

ds
 A

na
ly

si
s 

to
 in

flu
en

ce
 L

A
A

 a
nd

 o
ut

co
m

es
 fo

r 
B

or
ou

gh
 r

es
id

en
ts

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 –
 h

o
w

 w
ill

w
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

 t
h

is
?

 

D
et

ai
le

d
 d

el
iv

er
y 

p
la

n
 2

01
0/

11
B

y 
w

h
en

B
y 

w
h

o
m

L
in

ks
 t

o
 r

el
at

ed
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s,
 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
an

d
 p

la
n

s 

5.
1.

1
R

ef
re

sh
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
10

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

&
 

H
ea

lth

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
l B

ei
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y

5.
1.

2
W

or
k 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 c
an

 
us

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
as

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
el

se
 c

an
, t

o 
he

lp
 

th
em

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
go

od
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

. 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
11

 a
nd

 o
ng

oi
ng

 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
M

an
ag

er

A
ll 

C
ar

e 
G

ro
up

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

5.
1.

3
S

up
po

rt
 th

e 
w

or
k 

of
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

se
ct

or
; 

lo
ok

in
g 

at
 n

ew
 w

ay
s 

fo
r 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

pe
op

le
’s

 li
ve

s 

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
10

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 
P

eo
pl

e 
&

 L
on

g 
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns

A
ll 

C
ar

e 
G

ro
up

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

P
ag

e 
14

 o
f 4

2

54



5.
1.

4
T

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 le

is
ur

e,
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l
an

d 
so

ci
al

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 a

ll 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 a
re

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l 

C
ar

e 
an

d 
H

ea
lth

 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

M
an

ag
er

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
si

gh
t o

f 
he

ar
in

g 
lo

ss
 o

r 
w

ho
 a

re
 

D
ea

fb
lin

d
5.

1.
5

W
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
N

H
S

 to
 m

ak
e 

ps
yc

ho
lo

gi
ca

l 
th

er
ap

ie
s 

m
or

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
Lo

ca
lit

y 
M

an
ag

er
 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

ad
ul

t m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 

5.
2.

1
R

ev
ie

w
 o

pt
io

ns
 w

ith
 th

e 
N

H
S

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

to
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
vi

si
on

of
 h

ea
lth

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

, a
nd

 
im

pr
ov

ed
 A

cc
id

en
t a

nd
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y

O
ng

oi
ng

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f H

ea
lth

sp
ac

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
&

 
H

ea
lth

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l b
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y

5.
2.

2
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
n 

E
nd

 o
f L

ife
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

w
ith

 
N

H
S

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 O
ld

er
 

P
eo

pl
e 

&
 L

on
g 

T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l b
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y

5.
7.

1
M

ax
im

is
e 

pe
op

le
’s

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 b
y

pr
om

ot
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 a
ss

is
tiv

e 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

Ju
ly

 2
01

0 
S

er
vi

ce
 M

an
ag

er
C

om
m

un
ity

S
up

po
rt

 &
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
si

gh
t o

f 
he

ar
in

g 
lo

ss
 o

r 
w

ho
 a

re
 

D
ea

fb
lin

d
5.

8.
1

E
ns

ur
e 

JS
N

A
 is

 r
ef

re
sh

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
&

 
H

ea
lth

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l b
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y

5.
8.

2
U

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 fe

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
n 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
st

ra
te

gy

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
10

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 
P

eo
pl

e 
&

 L
on

g 
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 

5.
8.

3
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f t

ra
ns

fo
rm

in
g

C
om

m
un

ity
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ith
 s

pe
ci

fic
 e

m
ph

as
is

on
 U

rg
en

t C
ar

e,
 E

nd
 o

f L
ife

 C
ar

e 
an

d 
S

tr
ok

e 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 
P

eo
pl

e 
&

 L
on

g 
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

ar
g

et
 s

et
ti

n
g

- 
H

ow
w

ill
w

e 
kn

ow
w

e 
h

av
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 o

u
r 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

?

O
u

r 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

In
d

ic
at

o
r

H
o

w
 w

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 

20
09

/1
0

H
o

w
w

e
w

ill
 p

er
fo

rm
 in

 2
01

0/
11

 
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

co
m

m
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

h
at

fa
ct

o
rs

 w
ill

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

P
ag

e 
15

 o
f 4

2

55



N
I 1

34
 

N
um

be
r 

of
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
be

d
da

ys
 p

er
 h

ea
d 

of
 w

ei
gh

te
d

po
pu

la
tio

n

M
ira

H
ay

ne
s

N
I 1

36
 

P
eo

pl
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 li
ve

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 th

ro
ug

h 
so

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
(a

du
lts

)

M
ira

H
ay

ne
s

N
I 1

25
 

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 fo

r
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 th

ou
gh

re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n/
in

te
rm

ed
ia

te
ca

re

M
ira

H
ay

ne
s

N
I

D
el

ay
ed

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
of

 c
ar

e
M

ira
H

ay
ne

s

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
ed

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 

R
is

k 
F

ac
to

rs
 

R
is

k
S

co
re

A
ct

io
n

s 
to

 m
it

ig
at

e 
ri

sk
s 

T
ar

g
et

 D
at

e
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er
 f

o
r 

ac
ti

o
n

 

U
na

bl
e 

to
 

ag
re

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

w
ith

pa
rt

ne
rs

!
E

ns
ur

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

co
un

ci
l 

st
af

f 
ar

e
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
on

 k
ey

 g
ro

up
s 

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
10

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
he

al
th

 
se

rv
ic

es
 

an
d 

ch
an

gi
ng

 
pr

ov
id

er
 

fo
r 

C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

!
E

ng
ag

in
g

w
ith

 
P

C
T

 
pr

oc
es

s,
 

us
in

g 
po

si
tio

n 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
to

 
he

lp
in

flu
en

ce

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

D
ire

ct
or

F
u

rt
h

er
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
TT

hh
ee

ss ee
rr ii

ss kk
ff aa

cc tt
oo

rr ss
aa

rr ee
ii nn

tt hh
ee

cc oo
rr pp

oo
rr aa

tt ee
rr ii

ss kk
rr ee

gg
ii ss

tt ee
rr

ll ii nn
kk ii

nn
gg

tt oo
pp

aa
rr tt

nn
ee

rr ss
hh

ii pp
ss

aa
ss

bb
ee

ii nn
gg

bb
ee

ll oo
ww

tt hh
ee

tt hh
rr ee

ss hh
oo

ll dd
..

MM
oo

nn
ii tt oo

rr ii
nn

gg
tt hh

rr oo
uu

gg
hh

oo
uu

tt
tt hh

ee
yy ee

aa
rr

ww
ii ll ll

ee
nn

aa
bb

ll ee
uu
ss

tt oo
ii nn

ff oo
rr mm

tt hh
ee

cc oo
rr pp

oo
rr aa

tt ee
rr ii

ss kk
rr ee

gg
ii ss

tt ee
rr

P
ag

e 
16

 o
f 4

2

56



P
ri

o
ri

ty
 T

h
re

e:
 P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e
7:

S
ee

k
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 e

ve
ry

 r
es

id
en

t 
fe

el
s 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

n
d

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

cc
es

s 
th

e
se

rv
ic

es
 t

h
ey

n
ee

d
 b

y:

K
ey

A
ct

io
n

s/
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f

o
r 

20
08

/0
9-

20
10

/1
1:

 

7.
5 

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
D

is
ab

ili
ty

 E
qu

al
ity

 S
ch

em
e,

 G
en

de
r 

E
qu

al
ity

 S
ch

em
e 

an
d 

R
ac

e 
E

qu
al

ity
 S

ch
em

e 
7.

6 
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

by
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
m

ea
ns

7.
7 

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

oh
es

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 g

iv
e 

pe
op

le
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 b
el

on
gi

ng
 a

nd
 id

en
tit

y 
as

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
ir 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

7.
8 

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

F
or

es
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 to

 s
ho

w
 c

on
tin

uo
us

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
its

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

nd
w

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
tta

in
in

g 
th

e 
‘A

ch
ie

vi
ng

’ l
ev

el
 o

f t
he

 E
qu

al
ity

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k.

 
7.

10
 Im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll 

F
or

es
t P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y 

to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 r

es
id

en
ts

 to
 s

ha
pe

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
p 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 –
 h

o
w

 w
ill

w
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

 t
h

is
?

 

D
et

ai
le

d
 d

el
iv

er
y 

p
la

n
 2

01
0/

11
B

y 
w

h
en

B
y 

w
h

o
m

L
in

ks
 t

o
 r

el
at

ed
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s,
 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
an

d
 p

la
n

s 

7.
5.

1
C

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
, R

ac
e 

an
d 

G
en

de
r 

E
qu

al
ity

S
ch

em
es

 a
ct

io
ns

 d
ue

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

in
20

10
/1

1 
an

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 th

os
e 

ac
tio

ns
du

e 
fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
in

 la
te

r 
ye

ar
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

H
ea

d 
of

 J
oi

nt
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

D
is

ab
ili

ty
 E

qu
al

ity
 S

ch
em

e 
G

en
de

r 
E

qu
al

ity
 S

ch
em

e 
R

ac
e 

E
qu

al
ity

 S
ch

em
e 

7.
5.

2
M

ee
t t

he
 c

ul
tu

ra
l n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 o
f 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

, p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 th
os

e 
fr

om
 B

la
ck

 
an

d 
M

in
or

ity
 E

th
ni

c 
G

ro
up

s 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 
P

eo
pl

e 
&

 L
on

g 
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e’

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
ag

e 
17

 o
f 4

2

57



7.
6.

1
E

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
eb

si
te

 to
 c

re
at

e 
lin

ks
 fo

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
he

lp
 p

ub
lic

is
e 

ev
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

ou
ld

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
re

se
ar

ch
 in

to
 w

ha
t p

eo
pl

e 
w

an
t t

o 
do

 w
ho

 
ar

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

&
 

H
ea

lth

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
M

an
ag

er

O
ld

er
 P

er
so

n’
s 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
N

at
io

na
l T

A
S

C
 M

ile
st

on
es

 

7.
7.

1
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
 in

 ‘A
ll 

of
 u

s’
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
co

he
si

on
 S

tr
at

eg
y

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

H
ea

d 
of

 J
oi

nt
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

A
ll 

of
 U

s 
– 

C
om

m
un

ity
C

oh
es

io
n 

S
tr

at
eg

y 

7.
8.

1
C

on
du

ct
 E

qu
al

ity
 Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

(E
IA

s)
 fo

r 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

an
d

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 e

xi
st

in
g 

E
IA

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

a 
ro

lli
ng

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

al
l 

ac
tio

ns
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

fr
om

 th
es

e 
ar

e 
bu

ilt
 in

to
 

te
am

/b
us

in
es

s 
w

or
kp

la
ns

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

H
ea

d 
of

 J
oi

nt
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

7.
8.

2
E

ns
ur

e 
al

l E
IA

 a
ct

io
ns

 fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

ar
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
d 

ac
tio

ns
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
 

pr
og

re
ss

ed

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

H
ea

d 
of

 J
oi

nt
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

7.
8.

3
C

ol
la

te
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l e

vi
de

nc
e 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
at

ta
in

m
en

t o
f t

he
 ‘A

ch
ie

vi
ng

’ l
ev

el
 o

f t
he

E
qu

al
ity

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
10

H
ea

d 
of

 J
oi

nt
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

7.
8.

4
Im

pr
ov

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

be
tte

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

nd
 ta

ke
 u

p 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 d
iff

er
en

t p
ar

ts
 o

f t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ity

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

H
ea

d 
of

 J
oi

nt
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

7.
10

.1
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 a

ct
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t
S

tr
at

eg
y 

du
e 

fo
r 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

in
 2

01
0/

11
 a

nd
 

en
su

re
 a

ct
io

ns
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
 a

re
 

pr
og

re
ss

ed

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

H
ea

d 
of

 J
oi

nt
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

7.
10

.3
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ro
le

 a
nd

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
fo

ru
m

s 
fo

r 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 

Ju
ly

 2
01

0 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
&

 
H

ea
lth

O
ld

er
 P

er
so

ns
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

P
ag

e 
18

 o
f 4

2

58



7.
10

.4
T

o 
m

ak
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
al

li
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 
an

d 
al

l l
oc

al
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
ag

en
da

 a
nd

 it
s 

be
ne

fit
s 

fo
r 

th
em

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

M
an

ag
er

N
at

io
na

l T
A

S
C

 M
ile

st
on

es
 

7.
10

.5
T

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
an

d 
ab

ou
t p

er
so

na
l b

ud
ge

ts
, a

nd
 

th
at

 m
an

y 
ar

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
in

g 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f l
oc

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
M

an
ag

er

N
at

io
na

l T
A

S
C

 M
ile

st
on

es
 

7.
10

.6
D

ev
el

op
 a

 U
se

r 
Le

d 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 is

 
di

re
ct

ly
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

to
 th

e 
tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 
pe

rs
on

al
 b

ud
ge

ts

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
M

an
ag

er

N
at

io
na

l T
A

S
C

 M
ile

st
on

es
 

7.
10

.7
A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 u
ni

ve
rs

al
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
0 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

M
an

ag
er

N
at

io
na

l T
A

S
C

 M
ile

st
on

es
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

ar
g

et
 s

et
ti

n
g

- 
H

ow
w

ill
w

e 
kn

ow
w

e 
h

av
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 o

u
r 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

?

O
u

r 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

In
d

ic
at

o
r

H
o

w
 w

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 

20
09

/1
0

H
o

w
w

e
w

ill
 p

er
fo

rm
 in

 2
01

0/
11

 
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

co
m

m
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

h
at

fa
ct

o
rs

 w
ill

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

7.
15

 -
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n 

si
gn

ed
 o

ff 
by

 D
M

T
 

n/
a

A
M

P
 s

ig
ne

d 
of

f b
y 

D
M

T
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 J
ul

-1
0

U
pd

at
e

A
M

P
U

pd
at

e
A

M
P

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
ed

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 

R
is

k 
F

ac
to

rs
 

R
is

k
S

co
re

A
ct

io
n

s 
to

 m
it

ig
at

e 
ri

sk
s 

T
ar

g
et

 D
at

e
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er
 f

o
r 

ac
ti

o
n

 

N
on

 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t 
of

 
ac

tio
ns

 
in

7.
5.

1 
w

ill
 r

es
tr

ic
t 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
ha

rd
 

to
 r

ea
ch

 g
ro

up
s

!
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 E
IA

 w
ill

 u
nd

er
pi

n 
th

is
H

ea
ds

 o
f S

er
vi

ce
 

F
u

rt
h

er
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
T

h
e 

p
er

so
n

al
is

at
io

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

b
o

ar
d

 h
as

 it
s 

o
w

n
 r

is
k 

re
g

is
te

r,
 t

h
e 

ri
sk

s 
ar

e 
n

o
t 

re
p

ea
te

d
 h

er
e

P
ag

e 
19

 o
f 4

2

59



P
ri

o
ri

ty
 F

o
u

r:
 C

re
at

e 
a 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
h

er
e 

p
eo

p
le

 a
re

, a
n

d
 f

ee
l, 

sa
fe

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
8:

 
T

o
 r

ed
u

ce
 c

ri
m

e 
an

d
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 s

en
se

 o
f 

sa
fe

ty
in

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

b
y:

K
ey

A
ct

io
n

s/
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f

o
r 

20
08

/0
9-

 2
01

0/
11

: 

8.
5 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
eo

pl
e,

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, a
bu

si
ng

 d
ru

gs
 a

nd
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

8.
9 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 “

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 a
du

lts
” 

is
su

es
 fo

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
e 

w
id

er
 p

ub
lic

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 –
 h

o
w

 w
ill

w
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

 t
h

is
?

 

D
et

ai
le

d
 d

el
iv

er
y 

p
la

n
 2

01
0/

11
B

y 
w

h
en

B
y 

w
h

o
m

L
in

ks
 t

o
 r

el
at

ed
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s,
 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
an

d
 p

la
n

s 

8.
5.

1
P

ro
m

ot
e 

sm
ok

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
ce

ss
at

io
n 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

P
C

T
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

H
ea

d 
of

 J
oi

nt
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l b
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y

8.
5.

2
W

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

B
er

ks
hi

re
 E

as
t P

C
T

 to
 

pr
om

ot
e 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t i
ni

tia
tiv

es
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l a

w
ar

en
es

s 
of

 th
e

ha
rm

fu
l e

ffe
ct

s 
of

 s
ub

st
an

ce
 a

nd
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

m
is

us
e.

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

D
A

A
T

M
an

ag
er

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l b
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y

8.
5.

3
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
ru

g 
m

is
us

in
g 

cl
ie

nt
s 

re
ta

in
ed

 in
 tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 1

2 
w

ee
ks

 
or

 m
or

e 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

D
A

A
T

M
an

ag
er

S
ub

st
an

ce
M

is
us

e 
A

du
lt 

T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
n 

8.
5.

4
R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
lie

nt
s 

le
av

in
g

tr
ea

tm
en

t i
n 

an
 u

np
la

nn
ed

 w
ay

 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1 
D

A
A

T
M

an
ag

er
S

ub
st

an
ce

M
is

us
e 

A
du

lt 
T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

n 

8.
5.

5
E

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 lo

ca
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
ve

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 to
 m

ee
t l

oc
al

 n
ee

ds
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 
dr

ug
 a

nd
 a

lc
oh

ol
 tr

ea
tm

en
t 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

D
A

A
T

M
an

ag
er

S
ub

st
an

ce
M

is
us

e 
A

du
lt 

T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
n 

P
ag

e 
20

 o
f 4

2

60



8.
5.

6
W

or
k 

w
ith

 N
H

S
 B

er
ks

hi
re

 E
as

t t
o 

id
en

tif
y

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

in
pa

tie
nt

 d
et

ox
ifi

ca
tio

n
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
re

si
de

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 d
ep

en
de

nt
 

on
 a

lc
oh

ol
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
0 

D
A

A
T

M
an

ag
er

S
ub

st
an

ce
M

is
us

e 
A

du
lt 

T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
n 

8.
9.

1
R

ev
ie

w
 c

on
tr

ac
tin

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
ey

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly
 r

ef
le

ct
 

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

re
 in

 li
ne

 
w

ith
 S

U
I g

ui
da

nc
e 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 N

at
io

na
l S

U
I g

ui
da

nc
e,

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 in

 2
01

0 
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 W
or

kp
la

n 

8.
9.

2
W

or
k 

w
ith

 C
D

R
P

 c
ol

le
ag

ue
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e
th

at
 A

S
B

O
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

fle
ct

s 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

is
su

es

Ju
ne

 2
01

0 
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 W
or

kp
la

n 

8.
9.

3
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
T

oR
 a

nd
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

,
gi

vi
ng

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

op
tio

n 
of

 
en

ga
gi

ng
 a

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t c
ha

ir.
 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 p

ub
lic

at
io

n
of

 n
ew

 N
o 

S
ec

re
ts

 G
ui

da
nc

e/
le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 W
or

kp
la

n 

8.
9.

4
R

ev
ie

w
 C

ar
e 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

P
ro

to
co

ls
 

Ju
ly

 2
01

0 
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 W
or

kp
la

n 

8.
9.

5
M

an
ag

e/
le

ad
 “

S
af

e 
P

la
ce

” 
pr

oj
ec

t 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

H
ea

d 
of

 A
du

lt 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
A

du
lts

 A
nn

ua
l 

R
ep

or
t a

nd
 W

or
kp

la
n 

8.
9.

6
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l a

ud
it 

pl
an

 to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
D

ep
riv

at
io

n 
of

 L
ib

er
ty

 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

s 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

fu
lly

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll.

Ju
ly

 2
01

0 
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 W
or

kp
la

n 

8.
9.

7
H

ol
d 

M
an

ag
in

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

co
nf

er
en

ce
A

ut
um

n 
20

10
H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 A

nn
ua

l 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

 W
or

kp
la

n 

8.
9.

8
Le

ad
 o

n 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
V

et
tin

g
an

d 
B

ar
rin

g 
S

ch
em

e 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
10

H
ea

d 
of

 H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
W

or
kf

or
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

ar
g

et
 s

et
ti

n
g

 -
 H

o
w

w
ill

w
e

kn
o

w
w

e 
h

av
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 o

u
r 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

?
 

O
u

r 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

In
d

ic
at

o
r

H
o

w
 w

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 

20
09

/1
0

H
o

w
w

e
w

ill
 p

er
fo

rm
 in

 2
01

0/
11

 
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

co
m

m
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

h
at

fa
ct

o
rs

 w
ill

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

N
I 3

8 

P
ag

e 
21

 o
f 4

2

61



N
I 3

9 
N

I 4
0 

N
I 1

15
 

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
ed

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 

R
is

k 
F

ac
to

rs
 

R
is

k
S

co
re

A
ct

io
n

s 
to

 m
it

ig
at

e 
ri

sk
s 

T
ar

g
et

 D
at

e
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er
 f

o
r 

ac
ti

o
n

 

8.
9.

8 
F

ur
th

er
 d

el
ay

 in
 th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
V

et
tin

g 
an

d 
B

ar
rin

g 
S

ch
em

e 
- 

D
4

!
T

he
 n

at
io

na
l t

im
et

ab
le

 w
ill

 d
ic

ta
te

 th
e

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n

to
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e
H

ea
d 

of
 H

R
 

8.
9.

8 
In

te
rn

al
 r

ec
ru

itm
en

t 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

no
t s

uf
fic

ie
nt

ly
 in

 p
la

ce
 

fo
r 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 o

pe
ra

te
. 

D
2

!
W

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e
pr

oc
es

se
s 

ar
e 

re
ad

y
!

G
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 b
e 

sh
ar

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
w

or
kf

or
ce

pa
rt

ne
rs

Ju
ly

 2
01

0 
H

ea
d 

of
 H

R
 

8.
9.

8 
la

ck
 o

f a
w

ar
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e
D

2
!

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 w
ith

 in
te

rn
al

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 

m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

G
ro

up
!

P
re

se
nt

at
io

ns
 to

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

rs
 

N
ov

em
be

r
20

10
H

ea
d 

of
 H

R
 

F
ai

lu
re

 
to

 
im

pl
em

en
t

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 
an

d 
D

O
LS

 
po

lic
y 

co
ul

d 
pu

t p
eo

pl
e 

at
 r

is
k 

D
2

!
U

se
 

of
 

ca
re

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 
bo

ar
d 

an
d 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
A

du
lts

 F
or

um
 t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
!

D
el

iv
er

 D
oL

S
 A

ud
it 

D
ec

em
be

r
20

10
H

ea
d 

of
 S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lts
 

F
ai

lu
re

 
of

 
pr

ov
id

er
 

to
 

de
liv

er
 

su
bs

ta
nc

e
m

is
us

e 
se

rv
ic

es
D

2
!

R
eg

ul
ar

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

m
on

ito
rin

g
!

E
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 
U

se
r 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 
on

tr
ea

tm
en

t s
er

vi
ce

s

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

D
A

A
T

M
an

ag
er

F
u

rt
h

er
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

ris
ks

 a
re

 c
ov

er
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ris
k 

re
gi

st
er

. A
ct

io
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ab

ov
e 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
to

 m
iti

ga
te

 th
at

 r
is

k 
. 

P
ag

e 
22

 o
f 4

2

62



P
ri

o
ri

ty
 F

o
u

r:
 C

re
at

e 
a 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
h

er
e 

p
eo

p
le

 a
re

, a
n

d
 f

ee
l, 

sa
fe

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
9:

 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 i
n

d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 a
n

d
 c

h
o

ic
e 

fo
r 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s 

an
d

 o
ld

er
 

p
eo

p
le

 b
y:

K
ey

A
ct

io
n

s/
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f

o
r 

20
08

/0
9-

 2
01

0/
11

: 

9.
1 

M
od

er
ni

si
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 a
du

lts
 a

nd
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e

by
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

re
lia

nc
e 

on
 r

es
id

en
tia

l c
ar

e 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 c
om

m
un

ity
 b

as
ed

se
rv

ic
es

9.
4 

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 h
el

p 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
em

 in
 th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ho
m

es
 

9.
5 

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 s

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
ca

re
rs

 th
ro

ug
h 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

nd
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
9.

7 
Im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
-w

id
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

9.
8 

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 p
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

by
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
al

l p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r 

su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 to
 h

av
e 

an
d 

us
e,

 
an

 in
di

vi
du

al
 b

ud
ge

t a
nd

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 b
as

ed
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

P
la

n
n

in
g

 –
 h

o
w

 w
ill

w
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

 t
h

is
?

 

D
et

ai
le

d
 d

el
iv

er
y 

p
la

n
 2

01
0/

11
B

y 
w

h
en

B
y 

w
h

o
m

L
in

ks
 t

o
 r

el
at

ed
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s,
 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
an

d
 p

la
n

s 

9.
1.

1
C

re
at

e 
m

or
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 fo
r 

fr
ai

l o
ld

er
 

pe
op

le
, w

ith
 tr

an
sp

or
t l

in
ke

d 
to

 th
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

M
ay

 2
01

0 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 O
ld

er
 

P
eo

pl
e 

&
 L

on
g 

T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

O
ld

er
 P

er
so

ns
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

9.
1.

2
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

th
e 

sc
he

m
es

 
fo

r 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

as
si

st
an

ce
 to

 o
ld

er
 r

es
id

en
ts

w
ith

 d
ai

ly
 c

ho
re

s,
 h

ou
se

 a
nd

 g
ar

de
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ju
ne

 2
01

0 
H

ea
d 

of
 

C
om

m
un

ity
R

es
po

ns
e 

&
 

R
ea

bl
em

en
t

O
ld

er
 P

er
so

ns
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

9.
1.

3
M

ak
e 

su
re

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
ho

us
in

g 
is

 a
va

ila
bl

e
fo

r 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 th

at
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f 
di

ffe
re

nt
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t
op

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e.

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 
P

eo
pl

e 
&

 L
on

g 
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns

H
ou

si
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

y 

P
ag

e 
23

 o
f 4

2

63



9.
1.

4
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 d

ay
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

w
or

k 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

w
ith

 o
th

er
 

ag
en

ci
es

 in
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

se
ct

or

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 O
ld

er
 

P
eo

pl
e 

&
 L

on
g 

T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns
 

9.
4.

1
C

o-
or

di
na

te
 a

 fu
ll 

re
vi

ew
 o

f E
D

T
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g,

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

fr
om

 B
ab

y 
P

 e
nq

ui
ry

 a
nd

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

S
er

io
us

 C
as

e
R

ev
ie

w
s

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 
P

eo
pl

e 
&

 L
on

g 
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns

9.
5.

1
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ra
te

 a
t w

hi
ch

 
ca

re
rs

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 o
r 

re
vi

ew
s

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 
P

eo
pl

e 
&

 L
on

g 
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

9.
5.

2
Im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 D

em
en

tia
 C

ar
e 

A
dv

is
er

ro
le

, f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

D
H

 fu
nd

in
g 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

Lo
ca

lit
y 

M
an

ag
er

 -
 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

fo
r 

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 d
em

en
tia

 

9.
7.

1
P

ro
m

ot
e 

us
e 

of
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 s
el

f-
di

re
ct

ed
 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

O
ng

oi
ng

S
er

vi
ce

 M
an

ag
er

C
om

m
un

ity
S

up
po

rt
 &

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
si

gh
t o

f 
he

ar
in

g 
lo

ss
 o

r 
w

ho
 a

re
 

D
ea

fb
lin

d
9.

8.
1

E
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

al
is

at
io

n 
pi

lo
t a

nd
de

ve
lo

p 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
ro

ll 
ou

t o
f 

pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

 s
up

po
rt

 a
cr

os
s 

A
S

C
 

M
ay

 2
01

0 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 
A

du
lts

 &
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

9.
8.

2
T

ha
t a

ll 
ne

w
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
an

d 
ex

is
tin

g
pe

op
le

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 b

y 
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

ar
e 

of
fe

re
d 

a 
pe

rs
on

al
 b

ud
ge

t

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
M

an
ag

er

N
at

io
na

l T
A

S
C

 m
ile

st
on

es
 

9.
8.

3
T

ha
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
re

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

w
ho

le
 s

ys
te

m
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 in
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t t

ow
ar

ds
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

an
d 

en
ab

lin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

.

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
M

an
ag

er

N
at

io
na

l T
A

S
C

 m
ile

st
on

es
 

9.
8.

4
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 

th
e 

P
rin

ce
ss

 R
oy

al
 T

ru
st

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 

pe
op

le
 to

 jo
in

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l E
xc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
T

ra
di

ng
 (

LE
T

S
) 

S
ch

em
e

A
pr

il 
20

10
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 
A

du
lts

 &
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

P
ag

e 
24

 o
f 4

2

64



9.
8.

5
H

os
t a

 p
ro

vi
de

r 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

w
ith

 B
F

V
A

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 
th

ird
 s

ec
to

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

re
 c

le
ar

 o
n

ho
w

 th
ey

 c
an

 r
es

po
nd

 to
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
pe

op
le

 u
si

ng
 p

er
so

na
l b

ud
ge

ts

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0 

(c
on

fe
re

nc
e

in
 J

un
e 

20
10

)

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

M
an

ag
er

N
at

io
na

l T
A

S
C

 m
ile

st
on

es
 

9.
8.

6
A

 F
ai

re
r 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 P

ol
ic

y 
is

 a
pp

ro
ve

d
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
hi

ch
 s

up
po

rt
s 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

Ju
ne

 2
01

0 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
&

 
H

ea
lth

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

ar
g

et
 s

et
ti

n
g

 -
 H

o
w

w
ill

w
e

kn
o

w
w

e 
h

av
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 o

u
r 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

?
 

O
u

r 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

In
d

ic
at

o
r

H
o

w
 w

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 

20
09

/1
0

H
o

w
w

e
w

ill
 p

er
fo

rm
 in

 2
01

0/
11

 
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

co
m

m
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

h
at

fa
ct

o
rs

 w
ill

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

N
I 1

24
 

P
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 

co
nd

iti
on

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 b
e

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

nd
 in

 
co

nt
ro

l o
f t

he
ir 

co
nd

iti
on

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

&
 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 

N
I 1

25
 

A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
fo

r 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
 th

ro
ug

h
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n/

in
te

rm
ed

ia
t

e 
ca

re
 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

&
 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 

N
I 1

27
 

S
el

f-
re

po
rt

ed
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

us
er

s 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
&

 
H

ea
lth

N
I 1

28
 

U
se

r 
re

po
rt

ed
 m

ea
su

re
 o

f 
re

sp
ec

t a
nd

 d
ig

ni
ty

 in
 

th
ei

r 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

&
 

H
ea

lth

N
I 1

29
 

E
nd

 o
f l

ife
 c

ar
e 

– 
ac

ce
ss

 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
ar

e 
en

ab
lin

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 d

ie
 a

t 
ho

m
e

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

&
 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 

P
ag

e 
25

 o
f 4

2

65



N
I 1

30
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
C

lie
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

S
el

f D
ire

ct
ed

 
S

up
po

rt
 p

er
 1

00
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 A

du
lts

 &
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

N
I 1

31
 

D
el

ay
ed

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
of

 c
ar

e
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
&

 
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns
 

N
I 1

32
 

T
im

el
in

es
s

of
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e
as

se
ss

m
en

t (
al

l a
du

lts
) 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

&
 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 
N

I 1
33

 
T

im
el

in
es

s
of

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e

pa
ck

ag
es

 fo
llo

w
in

g
as

se
ss

m
en

t

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

&
 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 

N
I 1

35
 

C
ar

er
s 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

r 
re

vi
ew

 
an

d 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ca
re

rs
 

se
rv

ic
e,

 o
r 

ad
vi

ce
 a

nd
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

&
 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 

N
I 1

36
 

P
eo

pl
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
to

 li
ve

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 th

ro
ug

h 
so

ci
al

se
rv

ic
es

 (
al

l a
du

lts
)

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 A

du
lts

 &
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

N
I 1

37
 

H
ea

lth
y 

lif
e 

ex
pe

ct
an

cy
 a

t 
ag

e 
65

 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
&

 
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns
 

N
I 1

39
 

T
he

 e
xt

en
t t

o 
w

hi
ch

 o
ld

er
pe

op
le

 r
ec

ei
ve

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t t

he
y 

ne
ed

 to
 li

ve
 

in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 a
t h

om
e 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

&
 

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 

N
I 1

45
 

A
du

lts
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
 s

et
tle

d
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 s
et

tle
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
s 

th
e 

LD
 s

er
vi

ce
 ta

ke
 fo

rw
ar

d 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ho

us
in

g 
pl

an
 a

nd
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 e

na
bl

in
g

gr
ea

te
r 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 

ad
ap

te
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n.

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 

N
I 1

46
 

A
du

lts
 w

ith
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

A
n 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t p

la
n 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 
re

ac
h 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fo
r 

10
/1

1.

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 

P
ag

e 
26

 o
f 4

2

66



N
I 1

49
 

A
du

lts
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 s
et

tle
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 A

du
lts

 &
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

N
I 1

50
 

A
du

lts
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t

H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
ed

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 

R
is

k 
F

ac
to

rs
 

R
is

k
S

co
re

A
ct

io
n

s 
to

 m
it

ig
at

e 
ri

sk
s 

T
ar

g
et

 D
at

e
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er
 f

o
r 

ac
ti

o
n

 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

ta
rg

et
s 

no
t m

et
D

2
!

R
eg

ul
ar

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

P
ro

je
ct

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
C

hi
ef

 
O

ffi
ce

r 
A

du
lts

 
an

d
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
S

ta
ff 

sk
ill

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
re

 
pr

es
en

t
D

2
!

W
or

kf
or

ce
 p

la
n 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
ra

ng
e 

an
d 

ty
pe

of
 s

ki
lls

 n
ee

de
d

H
ea

d 
of

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 

F
ai

lu
re

 
to

en
ga

ge
ke

y
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
D

2
!

W
or

ks
ho

p 
fo

r 
al

l p
ro

vi
de

rs
 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

M
an

ag
er

F
u

rt
h

er
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ha

s 
its

 o
w

n 
bo

ar
d 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 r

is
k 

lo
g,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 n
ot

 r
ep

ea
te

d 
he

re

P
ag

e 
27

 o
f 4

2

67



P
ri

o
ri

ty
 F

iv
e:

 V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
10

: 
T

o
 b

e 
ac

co
u

n
ta

b
le

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

ex
ce

lle
n

t 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

K
ey

A
ct

io
n

s/
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f

o
r 

20
08

/0
9-

20
10

/1
1:

 

10
.4

 W
or

ki
ng

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f l
ife

 in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
10

.5
 Im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
ar

ea
s 

of
 th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

S
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
av

in
gs

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
10

.7
 E

ns
ur

in
g 

al
l c

ou
nc

il 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

de
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 a

nd
 m

ak
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 

10
.8

 E
ns

ur
e 

al
l s

ta
ff 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

rig
ht

 s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 c

ap
ac

ity
 to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
ut

co
m

es
 a

nd
 m

ax
im

is
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y

P
la

n
n

in
g

 –
 h

o
w

 w
ill

w
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

 t
h

is
?

 

D
et

ai
le

d
 d

el
iv

er
y 

p
la

n
 2

01
0/

11
B

y 
w

h
en

B
y 

w
h

o
m

L
in

ks
 t

o
 r

el
at

ed
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s,
 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
an

d
 p

la
n

s 

10
.4

.8
W

or
k 

w
ith

 N
H

S
 B

er
ks

hi
re

 E
as

t t
o 

m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

in
flu

en
ce

 in
 s

ha
pi

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

sp
ac

e

O
ng

oi
ng

 (
20

12
) 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

&
 

H
ea

lth

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y

10
.4

.9
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 jo
in

t c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

N
H

S
 

Ju
ly

 2
01

0 
H

ea
d 

of
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 &
 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

10
.5

.1
In

tr
od

uc
e 

ne
w

 c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

D
om

ic
ili

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
(o

ld
er

 
pe

op
le

)

M
ay

 2
01

0 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 O
ld

er
 

P
eo

pl
e 

&
 L

on
g 

T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

10
.5

.2
C

on
cl

ud
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

on
 m

od
er

ni
sa

tio
n 

of
 

da
y 

ca
re

 fo
r 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 p
re

pa
re

 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re

Ju
ly

 2
01

0 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 O
ld

er
 

P
eo

pl
e 

&
 L

on
g 

T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns
 

10
.7

.1
1

R
ec

or
d 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
at

 th
e 

ca
re

r’s
 g

ra
nt

 is
 

us
ed

 to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
en

su
re

 e
qu

ity
 fo

r 
al

l o
f 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t’s
 p

op
ul

at
io

n

M
ay

 2
01

0 
C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r:

 O
ld

er
 

P
eo

pl
e 

&
 L

on
g 

T
er

m
 C

on
di

tio
ns

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

P
ag

e 
28

 o
f 4

2

68



10
.8

.2
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
nd

 r
et

en
tio

n 
pr

ac
tic

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

st
af

f a
re

 in
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 s

ki
lls

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

ou
tc

om
es

O
ng

oi
ng

H
ea

d 
of

 H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
A

du
lt 

W
or

kf
or

ce
 S

tr
at

eg
y/

 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n

10
.8

.3
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 a
re

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 tr
ai

ne
d 

to
de

liv
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y

O
ng

oi
ng

W
or

kf
or

ce
W

or
ks

tr
ea

m
/H

ea
d

of
 H

um
an

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

A
du

lts
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n

10
.8

.4
D

ev
el

op
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

is
t w

or
ke

r 
ro

le
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

w
ho

 a
re

 d
ea

fb
lin

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 in
 L

A
C

(2
00

1)
8 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

fo
r 

D
ea

fb
lin

d 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

A
du

lts

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 O

ld
er

 
P

eo
pl

e 
&

 L
on

g 
T

er
m

 C
on

di
tio

ns

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
si

gh
t o

f 
he

ar
in

g 
lo

ss
 o

r 
w

ho
 a

re
 

D
ea

fb
lin

d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

ar
g

et
 s

et
ti

n
g

 -
 H

o
w

w
ill

w
e

kn
o

w
w

e 
h

av
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 o

u
r 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

?
 

O
u

r 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

In
d

ic
at

o
r

H
o

w
 w

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 

20
09

/1
0

H
o

w
w

e
w

ill
 p

er
fo

rm
 in

 2
01

0/
11

 
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

co
m

m
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

h
at

fa
ct

o
rs

 w
ill

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

Lo
ca

l i
nd

ic
at

or
s

10
.8

.2
R

eg
ul

ar
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t a
nd

 tu
rn

ov
er

 
th

at
 w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
ea

rly
 

ac
tio

n 
in

 c
as

e 
of

 
pr

ob
le

m
s

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

pr
ob

le
m

s 
ha

ve
 

ea
se

d 
fo

r 
so

ci
al

w
or

ke
rs

. S
om

e 
di

ffi
cu

lty
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 in
 

re
cr

ui
tin

g 
to

 
ce

rt
ai

n 
he

ad
s 

of
 

se
rv

ic
e 

ro
le

s

!
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r 

tu
rn

ov
er

 
an

d 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 m
an

ag
er

s 
to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
.

!
  A

im
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 e
ar

ly
 

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

re
as

 
!

W
or

kf
or

ce
 P

la
nn

in
g 

to
 b

e
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e

de
pa

rt
m

en
t

!
P

re
se

nc
e 

at
 r

ec
ru

itm
en

t f
ai

rs
 

fo
r 

ke
y 

w
or

k 
ar

ea
s 

– 
e.

g.
te

ac
hi

ng
, s

oc
ia

l w
or

ke
rs

 

P
ag

e 
29

 o
f 4

2

69



10
.8

.3
T

he
w

or
kf

or
ce

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n 

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 is
 a

bl
e 

to
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
ve

 to
 w

ha
t c

ou
ld

 
be

 d
iff

er
in

g 
fu

tu
re

 r
ol

es
 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s

!
W

e 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r 

an
d 

sh
ap

e 
w

or
kf

or
ce

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 

ne
ed

 o
f t

he
 P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
ag

en
da

.

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
ed

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 

R
is

k 
F

ac
to

rs
 

R
is

k
S

co
re

A
ct

io
n

s 
to

 m
it

ig
at

e 
ri

sk
s 

T
ar

g
et

 D
at

e
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er
 f

o
r 

ac
ti

o
n

 

10
.8

.2
 K

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 w
he

re
 s

ta
ff 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t/r

et
en

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
ec

om
e 

pr
ob

le
m

at
ic

E
2

!
E

ar
ly

 id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

re
as

 
!

W
or

kf
or

ce
 P

la
nn

in
g 

to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
t

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t
!

E
ng

ag
e 

co
lle

ag
ue

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
LA

/W
or

kf
or

ce
 a

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

!
P

re
se

nc
e 

at
 r

ec
ru

itm
en

t f
ai

rs
 fo

r 
ke

y 
w

or
k 

ar
ea

s 
– 

e.
g.

 te
ac

hi
ng

, s
oc

ia
l

w
or

ke
rs

O
ng

oi
ng

H
ea

d 
of

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 

10
.8

.2
 N

on
 r

ec
ru

itm
en

t 
or

 d
el

ay
s 

to
 

ke
y 

po
st

s 
co

ul
d 

im
pa

ct
 

on
se

rv
ic

e 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y.

 
C

ou
ld

 
al

so
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 i
nc

re
as

e 
co

st
s 

w
he

re
ex

te
rn

al
 r

ec
ru

itm
en

t 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

re
en

ga
ge

d

E
2

!
E

ar
ly

 id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

re
as

 
!

W
or

k 
w

ith
 m

an
ag

er
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t c
am

pa
ig

ns
 a

re
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
ed

O
ng

oi
ng

10
.8

.3
 

T
he

 
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n 
pi

lo
t

do
es

 
no

t 
pr

ov
id

e 
en

ou
gh

 
in

fo
rm

ed
 d

at
a 

to
 b

eg
in

 t
o 

sh
ap

e 
fu

tu
re

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

E
4

!
C

on
tin

uo
us

re
vi

ew
 o

f h
ow

 s
er

vi
ce

 
de

liv
er

y 
is

 im
pa

ct
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n.

!
R

ev
ie

w
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
 o

th
er

 L
oc

al
 

A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

H
ea

d 
of

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 

P
ag

e 
30

 o
f 4

2

70



F
u

rt
h

er
 c

o
m

m
en

ts
NN

oo
nn ee

P
ag

e 
31

 o
f 4

2

71



P
ri

o
ri

ty
 S

ix
: 

su
st

ai
n

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 p
ro

sp
er

it
y

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
12

: 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

sk
ill

s

K
ey

A
ct

io
n

s/
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 f

o
r 

20
08

/0
9-

20
10

/1
1:

 

12
.1

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 s

ki
lle

d 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
du

lt 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 L
ea

rn
in

g 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 –
 h

o
w

 w
ill

w
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

 t
h

is
?

 

D
et

ai
le

d
 d

el
iv

er
y 

p
la

n
 2

01
0/

11
B

y 
w

h
en

B
y 

w
h

o
m

L
in

ks
 t

o
 r

el
at

ed
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s,
 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
an

d
 p

la
n

s 

12
.1

.1
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 lo
w

es
t s

ki
lle

d
ad

ul
ts

, n
on

-e
m

pl
oy

ed
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

-e
m

pl
oy

ed
 

ad
ul

ts
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

le
ar

ni
ng

, t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d
em

pl
oy

ab
ili

ty
 s

ki
lls

 fo
cu

ss
in

g 
on

 5
0+

 a
ge

 
gr

ou
p,

 c
ar

er
s,

 lo
ng

 p
ar

en
ts

, a
du

lts
 w

ith
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 p

ro
bl

em
s,

 d
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d

le
ar

ni
ng

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

C
E

 A
dv

is
or

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y

P
S

A
16

12
.1

.2
M

ax
im

is
e 

in
co

m
e 

fo
r 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 p

eo
pl

e
th

ro
ug

h 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

r 
be

ne
fit

m
ax

im
is

at
io

n

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 

A
du

lts
 a

nd
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

12
.1

.3
C

on
tin

ue
 to

 h
el

p 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
to

 s
ec

ur
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

O
ng

oi
ng

 –
 L

A
A

 in
di

ca
to

r 
an

d 
ta

rg
et

s 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 b
e 

m
et

.
H

ea
d 

of
 S

er
vi

ce
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
P

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s

12
.1

.4
E

st
ab

lis
h 

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

 fo
r 

P
S

A
16

In
no

va
tio

n 
F

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 

A
du

lts
 a

nd
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

P
ag

e 
32

 o
f 4

2

72



12
.1

.5
D

ev
el

op
 Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

P
la

n 
fo

r 
IP

S
A

16
 

In
no

va
tio

n 
F

un
d 

pr
oj

ec
t 

A
pr

il 
20

10
 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r:
 

A
du

lts
 a

nd
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

ar
g

et
 s

et
ti

n
g

 -
 H

o
w

w
ill

w
e

kn
o

w
w

e 
h

av
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 o

u
r 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

?
 

O
u

r 
ta

rg
et

s 
fo

r 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

In
d

ic
at

o
r

H
o

w
 w

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 in
 

20
09

/1
0

H
o

w
w

e
w

ill
 p

er
fo

rm
 in

 2
01

0/
11

 
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3

F
u

rt
h

er
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

co
m

m
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 w

h
at

fa
ct

o
rs

 w
ill

im
p

ac
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

N
I 1

46
 

R
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
ed

 o
u

tc
o

m
es

 

R
is

k 
F

ac
to

rs
 

R
is

k
S

co
re

A
ct

io
n

s 
to

 m
it

ig
at

e 
ri

sk
s 

T
ar

g
et

 D
at

e
R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 o

ff
ic

er
 f

o
r 

ac
ti

o
n

 

E
co

no
m

ic
 

do
w

nt
ur

n 
re

st
ric

ts
em

pl
oy

m
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
D

3
!

C
on

tin
ue

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 B
re

ak
th

ro
ug

h 
! !

U
se

 
P

S
A

 
16

 
w

or
k 

to
 

cr
ea

te
 

m
or

e
op

po
rt

un
iti

es

C
hi

ef
 

O
ffi

ce
r:

 
A

du
lts

 
&

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g
H

ea
d 

of
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

F
u

rt
h

er
 c

o
m

m
en

ts

P
ag

e 
33

 o
f 4

2

73



A
nn

ex
 A

 
R

el
at

ed
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s,
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pl
an

s 

P
la

n
P

ur
po

se

D
at

e 
fir

st
 

pu
bl

is
he

d
or

 to
 b

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d

(w
he

re
dr

af
ts

ex
is

t)

R
ev

ie
w

 d
at

e
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n

M
on

ito
rin

g 
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n

A
ge

nc
y

Le
ad

 o
ffi

ce
r 

or
in

fo
rm

ed
co

nt
ac

t

Li
nk

s 
to

 
ot

he
r 

pl
an

s,
 

st
ra

te
gi

es

M
T

O
 5

 T
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l b

ei
ng

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
in

 B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
F

or
es

t 
A

n 
ov

er
ar

ch
in

g 
si

gn
po

st
in

g 
do

cu
m

en
t

to
 a

ll 
 r

el
ev

an
t a

im
s 

,o
ut

co
m

es
 a

nd
 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s 

fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
co

un
ci

l a
nd

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p

pl
an

s 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gi
es

D
ra

ft 
to

 b
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d
su

m
m

er
20

10

20
13

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

Jo
in

t S
tr

at
eg

ic
 N

ee
ds

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

A
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 a
na

ly
si

s 
of

 th
e 

he
al

th
an

d 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
B

ra
ck

ne
ll

po
pu

la
tio

n

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
09

R
ev

ie
w

ed
an

nu
al

ly
 in

 li
ne

w
ith

 p
la

nn
in

g
cy

cl
es

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

M
T

O
 9

: T
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 c
ho

ic
e 

fo
r 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 a

du
lts

 a
nd

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e

O
ld

er
P

eo
pl

e’
sC

om
m

is
si

on
i

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

20
07

-
20

12

A
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
  f

or
 s

oc
ia

l 
ca

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

 b
as

ed
 o

n
qu

al
ita

tiv
e 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

ne
ed

s
an

al
ys

is

20
07

T
o 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
20

10
 in

 li
ne

w
ith

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

P
ur

ch
as

in
g 

P
la

n
(O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e’

s
S

er
vi

ce
s)

20
08

-2
01

3

A
 p

ur
ch

as
in

g 
pl

an
 d

et
ai

lin
g 

pr
oj

ec
te

d
ne

ed
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
20

08
 2

01
0 

in
 li

ne
w

ith
pe

rs
on

al
is

at
io

n
pr

og
ra

m
m

e

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

P
ag

e 
34

 o
f 4

2

74



P
la

n
P

ur
po

se

D
at

e 
fir

st
 

pu
bl

is
he

d
or

 to
 b

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d

(w
he

re
dr

af
ts

ex
is

t)

R
ev

ie
w

 d
at

e
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n

M
on

ito
rin

g 
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n

A
ge

nc
y

Le
ad

 o
ffi

ce
r 

or
in

fo
rm

ed
co

nt
ac

t

Li
nk

s 
to

 
ot

he
r 

pl
an

s,
 

st
ra

te
gi

es

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 
w

ith
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
pr

ob
le

m
s 

20
08

-2
01

3

A
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
  f

or
 s

oc
ia

l 
ca

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
w

ith
m

en
ta

l
he

al
th

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 q

ua
lit

at
iv

e
an

d 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
ne

ed
s 

an
al

ys
is

20
08

T
o 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
 

20
10

/1
1 

in
 li

ne
w

ith
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
P

ro
gr

am
m

e

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 
w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

y

A
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
  f

or
 s

oc
ia

l 
ca

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
w

ith
a 

le
ar

ni
ng

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
ba

se
d 

on
 q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
an

d 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
ne

ed
s 

an
al

ys
is

20
08

T
o 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
 

20
10

/1
1 

in
 li

ne
w

ith
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
pr

og
ra

m
m

e

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 
w

ith
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 

co
nd

iti
on

s

A
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
  f

or
 s

oc
ia

l 
ca

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

pe
op

le
w

ith
a 

lo
ng

te
rm

 c
on

di
tio

n
ba

se
d 

on
 q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
an

d
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
ne

ed
s 

an
al

ys
is

20
08

T
o 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
 

20
10

/1
1 

in
 li

ne
w

ith
P

er
so

na
lis

at
io

n
P

ro
gr

am
m

e

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 
w

ith
 d

em
en

tia

A
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
  t

o 
m

ee
t t

he
 

ne
ed

s 
of

 p
eo

pl
e

w
ith

 d
em

en
tia

 in
 li

ne
w

ith
 th

e 
na

tio
na

l d
em

en
tia

 s
tr

at
eg

y

20
09

T
o 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

20
14

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

S
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 
w

ith
 s

en
so

ry
im

pa
irm

en
t

A
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 fo

r 
so

ci
al

 
ca

re
 n

ee
ds

 fo
r 

pe
op

le
w

ith
 a

 s
en

so
ry

im
pa

irm
en

t

20
09

T
o 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

20
14

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e’
s

S
tr

at
eg

y
A

 s
in

gl
e 

ov
er

ar
ch

in
g 

pl
an

 fo
r 

al
l 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
ol

de
r 

pe
op

le
20

09
20

14
N

/A
N

/A
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f A
S

C
&

H

P
ag

e 
35

 o
f 4

2

75



P
la

n
P

ur
po

se

D
at

e 
fir

st
 

pu
bl

is
he

d
or

 to
 b

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d

(w
he

re
dr

af
ts

ex
is

t)

R
ev

ie
w

 d
at

e
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n

M
on

ito
rin

g 
or

 
In

sp
ec

tio
n

A
ge

nc
y

Le
ad

 o
ffi

ce
r 

or
in

fo
rm

ed
co

nt
ac

t

Li
nk

s 
to

 
ot

he
r 

pl
an

s,
 

st
ra

te
gi

es

C
Q

C
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n

P
la

n 
to

 m
ee

t a
re

as
 o

f i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t a
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

C
Q

C
 a

nn
ua

l
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f A

du
lt 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e

20
09

C
om

pl
et

ed
  f

or
an

nu
al

as
se

ss
m

en
t

20
09

/1
0

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

A
ge

nd
a

T
he

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

of
 a

du
lt 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e

by
pr

om
ot

in
g 

pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

 s
up

po
rt

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 e
xe

rc
is

e
ch

oi
ce

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l a

ga
in

st
 a

 b
ac

k 
dr

op
 o

f 
st

ro
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

iv
e 

lo
ca

l
co

m
m

un
iti

es

20
07

P
ilo

tp
ro

gr
am

m
e

co
m

pl
et

e 
A

pr
il 

20
10

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

S
tr

ok
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y
P

la
n 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
pe

op
le

w
ho

 h
av

e 
ha

d
a 

st
ro

ke
 in

 B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
in

lin
e

w
ith

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l s

tr
ok

e 
st

ra
te

gy

D
ra

ft 
20

10
 

T
o 

be
 p

ub
lis

he
d

20
10

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
A

 m
ul

ti 
ag

en
cy

 p
ol

ic
y 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ac

ro
ss

 
B

er
ks

hi
re

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
ad

ul
ts

fr
om

 a
bu

se
 o

r 
ne

gl
ec

t

20
08

T
o 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

w
he

n
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
re

sp
on

se
 to

 “
N

o 
se

cr
et

s”
 is

 
pu

bl
is

he
d

N
/A

N
/A

D
ire

ct
or

A
S

C
&

H

In
te

gr
at

ed
 L

oc
al

A
re

a
W

or
kf

or
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y
(I

N
LA

W
S

)

A
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

, o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
al

l 
w

or
kf

or
ce

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

ffe
ct

in
g 

ad
ul

ts
. I

t 
su

pp
or

ts
 m

or
e 

in
te

gr
at

ed
w

or
kf

or
ce

op
er

at
io

ns
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
 s

ec
ur

e
be

tte
r 

ou
tc

om
es

 fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n.

A
pr

il 
20

10
A

nn
ua

lly
N

/A
N

/A
H

ea
d 

of
 H

R
 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n 

A
ge

nd
a

P
ag

e 
36

 o
f 4

2

76



G
L

O
S

S
A

R
Y

C
A

A
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 A
re

a 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t

C
M

H
T

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 T

ea
m

 

C
M

T
C

or
po

ra
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

C
S

C
I

C
om

m
is

si
on

 fo
r 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n

D
A

A
T

D
ru

g 
an

d 
A

lc
oh

ol
 A

ct
io

n 
T

ea
m

D
M

T
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
 

E
IA

E
qu

al
ity

 Im
pa

ct
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t

E
IP

E
ar

ly
 In

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 P

sy
ch

os
is

H
T

T
H

om
e 

T
re

at
m

en
t t

ea
m

 

IC
T

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

IT
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

LA
 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y

LA
A

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t

N
G

A
N

at
io

na
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

P
C

T
P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

T
ru

st

P
V

I
P

riv
at

e,
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 In
de

pe
nd

en
t s

ec
to

r 

S
T

aR
S

up
po

rt
 T

im
e 

an
d 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
w

or
ke

rs
 

T
A

S
C

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
in

g 
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

P
ag

e 
37

 o
f 4

2

77



A
nn

ex
 B

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 R
is

k 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

R
IS

K
 S

H
O

R
T

 
N

A
M

E
L

IN
K

 T
O

 
M

T
O

S
T

R
IG

G
E

R
C

O
N

S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

S
R

IS
K

S
C

O
R

E
A

C
T

IO
N

A
L

R
E

A
D

Y
 IN

 P
L

A
C

E
 

F
U

R
T

H
E

R
 A

C
T

IO
N

T
O

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 R

IS
K

 
T

A
R

G
E

T
D

A
T

E

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

an
d 

so
ci

o
ec

on
om

ic
ch

an
ge

M
ed

iu
m

T
er

m
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

6,
 

7 
, 9

, 1
1,

 1
2 

an
d 

13
 

U
np

la
nn

ed
 d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
or

 s
oc

io
-e

co
no

m
ic

ch
an

ge
s 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
le

ve
l o

f i
nw

ar
d 

m
ig

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
ho

us
in

g
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t h
av

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 d
et

rim
en

ta
l

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 
se

rv
ic

es

! 
C

om
m

un
ity

do
es

 n
ot

 r
ec

ei
ve

se
rv

ic
es

 th
ey

 
re

qu
ire

! 
S

ud
de

n 
su

rg
es

in
 c

om
m

un
ity

an
d 

po
lic

e
is

su
es

! 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t

! 
A

dv
er

se
 

pu
bl

ic
ity

! 
R

ep
ut

at
io

n 
da

m
ag

ed

B
2

C
ar

e 
G

ro
up

s
! 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g

st
ra

te
gi

es
id

en
tif

y 
ne

ed
s 

to
 in

fo
rm

 
bu

dg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s

!
M

on
ito

r 
ta

ke
up

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s

th
ro

ug
h 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

m
an

ag
em

en
t

!
P

la
n 

w
ith

 C
Y

P
&

L 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n
w

ith
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
in

g
ad

ul
th

oo
d

! 
P

re
pa

ra
tio

n
fo

r
po

te
nt

ia
l F

re
e

P
er

so
na

l C
ar

e 

D
em

an
d 

le
d 

se
rv

ic
es

M
ed

iu
m

T
er

m
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

5,
 

6,
 7

 a
nd

 9
.

F
in

an
ce

s 
an

d/
or

re
so

ur
ce

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 
su

pp
or

t d
em

an
d 

ar
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

pl
an

ne
d.

 E
co

no
m

ic
do

w
nt

ur
n 

m
ay

 le
ad

 to
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
de

m
an

d 
fo

r 
so

m
e 

se
rv

ic
es

e.
g.

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
fo

r 
ho

m
el

es
s

!
M

or
e 

an
d 

m
or

e 
re

so
ur

ce
 is

ne
ed

ed
 to

 r
un

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

! 
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
bu

dg
et

ov
er

sp
en

ds
! 

M
on

ey
 d

ra
w

n
fr

om
 o

th
er

se
rv

ic
es

! 
C

os
ts

pi
ra

l
! 

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 in

se
rv

ic
e 

le
ve

l t
he

 
co

un
ci

l c
an

 o
ffe

r
! 

D
am

ag
e

to
re

pu
ta

tio
n 

if 
se

rv
ic

es

B
2

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e
P

ur
ch

as
in

g 
P

la
n 

fo
r 

O
ld

er
P

eo
pl

e’
s 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e
se

ts
 o

ut
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
es

tim
at

es
 o

f 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

ag
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

to
 2

02
5

ba
se

d 
on

 a
ge

s 
of

 c
ur

re
nt

po
pu

la
tio

n 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

de
m

an
d

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 

pr
oj

ec
tio

ns
 o

f n
um

be
rs

 o
f p

eo
pl

e
re

qu
iri

ng
 r

es
id

en
tia

l c
ar

e 
pl

ac
es

.
ex

tr
a 

–c
ar

e 
ho

us
in

g,
 s

up
po

rt
 a

t 
ho

m
e,

 e
tc

. 

T
ra

ns
iti

on
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
pp

ro
ac

hi
ng

 a
du

lth
oo

d

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e
P

ro
je

ct
io

ns
 in

P
ur

ch
as

in
g 

P
la

n 
fo

r 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e

to
 b

e 
up

da
te

d 
an

nu
al

ly

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

E
co

no
m

ic
 d

ow
nt

ur
n

co
ul

d 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

w
ith

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

is
su

es
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
le

ve
l o

f d
om

es
tic

ab
us

e.
 D

em
an

d
le

ve
ls

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
m

on
ito

re
d.

P
ag

e 
38

 o
f 4

2

78



R
IS

K
 S

H
O

R
T

 
N

A
M

E
L

IN
K

 T
O

 
M

T
O

S
T

R
IG

G
E

R
C

O
N

S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

S
R

IS
K

S
C

O
R

E
A

C
T

IO
N

A
L

R
E

A
D

Y
 IN

 P
L

A
C

E
 

F
U

R
T

H
E

R
 A

C
T

IO
N

T
O

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 R

IS
K

 
T

A
R

G
E

T
D

A
T

E
re

du
ce

d
! 

R
ev

en
ue

pr
ob

le
m

s 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
 b

y 
ca

pi
ta

l
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
! 

A
dv

er
se

ef
fe

ct
on

 s
ta

ff 
m

or
al

e
af

fe
ct

ed
! ! ! ! !

A
dv

er
se

ef
fe

ct
on

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

M
em

be
rs

ne
ed

to
 m

ak
e

un
po

pu
la

r
de

ci
si

on
s.

C
ou

nc
ils

fin
an

ce
s

co
m

pr
om

is
ed

C
os

ti
nc

re
as

es
T

im
es

ca
le

s
ch

an
ge

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

m
an

ag
em

en
t

ca
pa

ci
ty

M
ed

iu
m

T
er

m
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

1,
 6

 a
nd

 1
0 

S
uc

ce
ss

fu
l a

ct
io

n
br

ou
gh

t a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 

fin
an

ci
al

 d
am

ag
es

 a
nd

 
le

ga
l c

os
ts

.

F
ai

lu
re

 to
 c

on
tr

ol
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 

m
aj

or
  p

ro
je

ct
s

! 
P

ro
je

ct
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 n
ot

ac
hi

ev
ed

! 
C

os
to

ve
rr

un
s

! 
D

el
ay

s
! 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
pu

ta
tio

n
da

m
ag

ed

C
2

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

B
oa

rd
s 

se
t u

p 
fo

r 
m

aj
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 i.

e.
 IT

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

P
er

so
na

lis
at

io
n

w
ith

 o
w

n 
ris

k 
lo

gs
.

Li
tig

at
io

n
M

ed
iu

m
T

er
m

O
bj

ec
tiv

e
10

S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 C

ou
nc

il
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 d

ec
lin

e

! 
F

in
an

ci
al

im
pa

ct
! 

F
in

an
ci

al
ta

rg
et

s
no

t a
ch

ie
ve

d
!

N
ee

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y

sa
vi

ng
s 

to
 c

ov
er

un
an

tic
ip

at
ed

co
st

s
! 

D
et

rim
en

ta
l

B
2

U
si

ng
 P

rin
ce

2 
lig

ht
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
.

P
ag

e 
39

 o
f 4

2

79



R
IS

K
 S

H
O

R
T

 
N

A
M

E
L

IN
K

 T
O

 
M

T
O

S
T

R
IG

G
E

R
C

O
N

S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

S
R

IS
K

S
C

O
R

E
A

C
T

IO
N

A
L

R
E

A
D

Y
 IN

 P
L

A
C

E
 

F
U

R
T

H
E

R
 A

C
T

IO
N

T
O

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 R

IS
K

 
T

A
R

G
E

T
D

A
T

E
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
ou

nc
il

re
pu

ta
tio

n
! 

C
en

su
re

by
au

di
t a

nd
 

in
sp

ec
tio

n
! 

A
dv

er
se

 
pu

bl
ic

ity
P

ot
en

tia
l

fa
ilu

re
 o

f k
ey

co
nt

ra
ct

or
(s

)

M
ed

iu
m

T
er

m
O

bj
ec

tiv
e

10
.

F
ai

lu
re

 o
f k

ey
 c

on
tr

ac
to

r
to

 d
el

iv
er

 

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

S
er

vi
ce

 fa
ils

 / 
ad

ve
rs

el
y

af
fe

ct
ed

 
P

ub
lic

 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
ne

ed
to

be
 m

et
 

 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e
S

er
vi

ce
br

ou
gh

t
ba

ck
 in

 h
ou

se
In

cr
ea

se
d

co
st

s
E

ffe
ct

on
C

ou
nc

il
T

ax
/r

es
er

ve
s

 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

ex
am

in
ed

 
Le

ga
l 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

C
en

su
re

by
au

di
t/i

ns
pe

ct
io

n
! 

A
dv

er
se

 
pu

bl
ic

ity

D
2

C
lo

se
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

bo
th

 
vi

a 
co

nt
ra

ct
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d

re
vi

ew
s.

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g
! !

M
ed

iu
m

T
er

m
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

6,
 

7 
, 9

, 1
1,

 1
2 

an
d 

13
. 

C
ou

nc
il 

no
t m

ad
e 

aw
ar

e
of

 s
us

pe
ct

ed
ca

se
s 

of
po

te
nt

ia
l h

ar
m

 a
nd

 
he

nc
e 

is
 n

ot
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 
th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 in
st

ig
at

e

 
P

ub
lic

 
di

ss
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
D

et
rim

en
ta

l
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

C
ou

nc
il

D
2

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e
C

ar
e 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

B
oa

rd
 m

on
ito

rs
 

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

s.

P
ag

e 
40

 o
f 4

2

80



R
IS

K
 S

H
O

R
T

 
N

A
M

E
L

IN
K

 T
O

 
M

T
O

S
T

R
IG

G
E

R
C

O
N

S
E

Q
U

E
N

C
E

S
R

IS
K

S
C

O
R

E
A

C
T

IO
N

A
L

R
E

A
D

Y
 IN

 P
L

A
C

E
 

F
U

R
T

H
E

R
 A

C
T

IO
N

T
O

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 R

IS
K

 
T

A
R

G
E

T
D

A
T

E
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.

If 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

er
e 

to
 

fa
il 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
pe

r
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r

in
ve

st
ig

at
in

g 
a 

re
fe

rr
al

.

re
pu

ta
tio

n
! ! ! !

C
en

su
re

by
au

di
t a

nd
 

in
sp

ec
tio

n
 

A
dv

er
se

 
pu

bl
ic

ity
Im

pa
ct

on
fu

nd
in

g 
bi

ds
 

R
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s

im
pa

ire
d

P
ag

e 
41

 o
f 4

2

81



A
nn

ex
 C

 
A

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

A
ll 

p
ro

cu
re

m
en

ts
 w

h
er

e 
w

o
rk

 is
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

01
0/

11
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
,e

ve
n

 if
 t

h
e 

T
ar

g
et

 S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

is
 in

 a
 la

te
r 

ye
ar

, a
n

d
E

st
im

at
ed

 T
o

ta
l C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
V

al
u

e 
is

 g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 £

10
0,

00
0 

S
u

p
p

lie
s,

S
er

vi
ce

s
o

r
W

o
rk

s?

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

T
it

le
T

ar
g

et
S

ta
rt

D
at

e
(m

m
m

-y
y)

P
ro

p
o

se
d

C
o

n
tr

ac
t

T
er

m
 w

it
h

E
xt

en
si

o
n

s
in

 Y
ea

rs
 

(A
)

E
st

im
at

ed
In

it
ia

l
C

o
st

 (
B

) 

E
st

im
at

ed
A

n
n

u
al

C
o

st
s

(C
)

E
st

im
at

ed
T

o
ta

l
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
V

al
u

e
=(

B
)+

(A
xC

)

C
o

m
m

en
ts

K
ey

 T
ar

g
et

 f
o

r
31

-M
ar

-1
1

S
er

vi
ce

s
D

om
es

tic
 S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
Ja

n 
11

3
45

k
£1

35
k

F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

m
in

i-t
en

de
r

C
on

tr
ac

t
op

er
at

io
na

l

S
er

vi
ce

s
Lo

ca
l I

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t 

N
et

w
or

ks
 (

LI
N

ks
)

S
er

vi
ce

s

1 
A

pr
il 

11
 

£1
90

k

U
ns

ur
e 

ab
ou

t f
ut

ur
e 

fu
nd

in
g.

  I
ni

tia
l 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t f

un
di

ng
 fo

r 
3 

ye
ar

s,
 r

un
s 

ou
t i

n 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

1.

P
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

fo
r 

ne
w

co
nt

ra
ct

 if
 fu

nd
in

g
pe

rm
its

.

S
er

vi
ce

s
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
ea

ls
 

Ja
n 

10
4

65
k

£2
60

k
E

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 P

re
fe

rr
ed

 
P

ro
vi

de
r 

Li
st

S
er

vi
ce

s
B

lo
ck

 B
ed

 C
on

tr
ac

t –
 

B
ra

ck
ne

ll 
C

ar
e 

H
om

e 
(O

P
)

A
pr

il 
11

 
30

5k

D
ec

is
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d 
on

 
w

he
th

er
 to

 ta
ke

 u
p 

op
tio

n 
in

 c
on

tr
ac

t t
o 

ex
te

nd
 fo

r 
a 

fu
rt

he
r

ye
ar

S
er

vi
ce

s
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
D

ut
y 

T
ea

m
 

– 
In

te
r 

au
th

or
ity

ag
re

em
en

t –
 B

F
C

 h
os

t
A

pr
il 

11
 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t d

ue
 to

 e
nd

 
31

/3
/1

0.
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t t
o 

be
 e

xt
en

de
d 

by
 o

ne
 

ye
ar

 to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r 

a 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 s

er
vi

ce

S
er

vi
ce

s
Jo

in
t S

to
re

s 
– 

In
te

r 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ag
re

em
en

t
A

pr
il 

11
 

T
o 

de
te

rm
in

e 
ne

xt
 

st
ep

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

 m
od

el
 

N
ew

 jo
in

t 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 
pl

ac
e

P
ag

e 
42

 o
f 4

2

82



 
ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

8 JUNE 2010 
 
 

CARERS DEVELOPMENTS 2009/2010 
Director of Adult Social Care and Health 

 
 
1 INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 This report sets out the progress achieved in respect of Carers services in Bracknell 

Forest Council during 2009/2010 and includes an update on the Scrutiny working 
group entitled Caring for Carers. 

 
 
2 RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 That the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel note the developments 

and outcomes achieved during the last year.  
 
 
3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
3.1 The Carers Issue Strategy group has continued to monitor the actions within the 

Carers Strategy action plan and the recommendations contained in the Scrutiny 
Working Group report  ‘Caring for Carers’. The updated action plans are attached as 
Appendix 1. 

  
3.2 Themed carers lunches have taken place which have included the following topics 

• Personalisation 
• Carers Grant 
• Health and Social Care developments 
• Listening to carers 
• Consultation on information and advice 
• Carers assessments 

 
3.3 In partnership with the Princess Royal Trust the successful launch of the emergency 

respite scheme has seen 125 carers join the scheme all reporting that this service 
offers peace of mind. On average 10-12 carers per week seek emergency respite from 
the scheme every month 

 
3.4 BFC, Age Concern and The Alzheimer’s Association have held weekly surgeries at 

The Look In. 
 
3.5 BFVA have focused on identifying hard to reach carers including BME groups all 

agencies are reporting an increase in carers registering on data bases. 
 
3.6 A Family and Friends group has been created at New Hope supporting people who 

misuse substances. 
 

3.7 The Carers Forum has been reviewed and will be incorporated into the cares lunch 
events to ensure a higher volume of carers can participate 

 

Agenda Item 10

83



3.8 In partnership with the Stroke Association a new family and carers support worker was 
recruited to support people who have had a stroke and their families this has proven to 
be successful and a popular resource. 

 
 
3.9   Carers gave positive testimony to Glen Mason and Ian Bainbridge (Department of 

Health) at an event in Bracknell in March 2010. 
 
 
4 FUTURE PLANS 
 
4.1 The Carers Issue Strategy Group will review and refresh the Carers Strategy. 
 
4.2 The Carers information pack with be reviewed and carers will be consulted on the 

document and opportunity will be given to comment on the content and identify gaps. 
 
4.3 Work will continue to reach the “hard to reach” carers. 
 
4.4 Work will continue with GP surgeries ensuring all surgeries agree to information notice 

boards on display in surgeries. 
 
4.5 Work is in progress with GP’s asking to share information on carers and ensure that 

GP’s provide carers with the documentation which will enable carers to make 
application for individual carers assessments 

 
4.5 The Council are working with the voluntary sector and NHS Berkshire East to create a 

common carer’s assessment document based on information that carers have said is 
important to them. This will ensure that wherever carers seek support they will only 
have to complete one such assessment and with the carers permission the 
information will be shared across agencies. 

 
4.6 The Council will continue to consult with carers and listen to their issues and concerns. 
 
 
Background Papers 
‘Carers Strategy ‘Action Plan 
‘Caring for Carers’ recommendations 
 
 
Contact for further information 
[Mira Haynes Chief officer: older People and Long Term Conditions 
Ext 1599] 
[mira.haynes@bracknell-forest.gov.uk] 
 

84



Ca
rer
s S

tra
teg

y 
Ac
tio
n p

lan
 

 
Re
co
gn
itio

n a
nd
 In
vo
lve
me

nt 
 Ar
ea
 of
 N
ee
d 

Ac
tio
n 

Wh
o 

By
 w
he
n 

Re
so
ur
ce
s 

Co
mm

en
ts 

 
Re
qu
ire
d 

Av
ail
ab
le 

 
Ca
rer
s a
re 
co
ns
ult
ed
 w
he
n 

pla
nn
ing
 se
rvi
ce
s. 

 
a) 

Ca
rer
s a
re 
co
ns
ult
ed
 re
ga
rdi
ng
 

thi
s s
tra
teg
y. 

b) 
Ca
rer
s a
re 
su
pp
ort
ed
 to
 gi
ve
 

the
ir o
pin
ion
s a
nd
 ar
e o
ffe
red

 
fee
db
ac
k o
n t
his
 st
rat
eg
y. 

a) 
CI
SG

 
 b) 

CI
SG

 
On
-go

ing
 

Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

Dis
cu
ss
ion
s 

req
uir
ed
 

Ac
tio
n p
lan
 

sta
tus
 w
ill b

e 
sh
are

d a
t th
e 

ca
rer
s l
un
ch
 

Ju
ne
 20
10
 

Se
rvi
ce
s a
re 
pla
nn
ed
 to
 m
ax
im
ise
 

Ca
rer
s i
np
ut.
 

 
a) 

Ca
rer
s a
re 
co
ns
ult
ed
 w
he
n 

pla
nn
ing
 un
ive
rsa
l s
erv
ice
s. 

b) 
Ca
rer
s a
re 
co
ns
ult
ed
 w
he
n 

pla
nn
ing
 se
rvi
ce
s r
ela
tin
g t
o 

illn
es
s, 
dis
ab
ility
, a
ge
 et
c. 

c) 
Ca
rer
s a
re 
off
ere

d f
ee
db
ac
k o
n 

the
ir c
om
me
nts
. 

 

a) 
CI
SG

 
 b) 

CI
SG

 
 c) 

CI
SG

 

On
-go

ing
 

Ye
s 

Dis
cu
ss
ion
s 

req
uir
ed
 

Ke
y s
pe
ak
ers
 

at 
ca
rer
s l
un
ch
 

fol
low

ed
 by
 

wo
rks
ho
ps
 

 Ca
rer
s F
oru
m 

 
Ca
rer
s a
re 
co
ns
ult
ed
 in
 de
cis
ion
s 

aff
ec
tin
g t
he
 pe
rso
n t
he
y c
are

 fo
r. 

 
a) 

Tra
ini
ng
 is
 m
ad
e a
va
ila
ble
 to
 

so
cia
l a
nd
 he
alt
h s
taf
f re

lat
ing
 

to 
Ca
rer
s i
ss
ue
s a
nd
 th
e n
ee
d 

to 
inc
lud
e t
he
m 
in 
ca
re 

pla
nn
ing
. 

a) 
BF
C 
an
d  
    
    
 

BE
PC
T 

Sta
rt N

ov
 08
 

an
d t
he
n o
n-

go
ing
. 

Ye
s 

Dis
cu
ss
ion
s 

req
uir
ed
  

Pr
om
oti
ng
 

ca
rer
s 

as
se
ss
me
nts
 

ha
s l
ed
 to
 an
 

inc
rea

se
 in
 

as
se
ss
me
nts
 

Ca
rer
s i
ss
ue
s a
re 
ke
pt 
hig
h o
n t
he
 

loc
al 
ag
en
da
 

 
a) 

Ca
rer
s a
re 
rep

res
en
ted
 at
 a 

Str
ate
gic
 Le
ve
l. 

b) 
Th
e C

are
rs 
Str
ate
gy
 is
 

mo
nit
ore

d b
y t
he
 H
ea
lth
 an
d 

So
cia
l C
are

 Pa
rtn
ers
hip
 Bo

ard
. 

a) 
CI
SG

 
 b) 

CI
SG

 
On
-go

ing
 

 On
-go

ing
 

Ye
s 

Sta
ff a
nd
 

vo
lun
tee
r 

ho
urs
. 

Ba
rba

ra 
Br
igg
s C

are
rs 

UK
 re
pre

se
nts
 

Ca
rer
s a
t 

Pa
rtn
ers
hip
 

Bo
ard

s 

85



 PC
T t
o w

ork
 to
 en
su
re 
tha
t C
are

rs 
iss
ue
s a
re 
rec
og
nis
ed
 an
d G

P 
pra

cti
ce
s b
ec
om
e m

ore
 C
are

r 
frie
nd
ly.
 

a) 
Tra

ini
ng
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 m
ad
e 

av
ail
ab
le 
to 
GP

’s 
an
d p
rac
tic
e 

sta
ff i
n r
ela
tio
n t
o C

are
rs 
an
d 

the
ir n
ee
ds
. 

b) 
Inf
orm

ati
on
 fo
r C
are

rs 
sh
ou
ld 

be
 m
ad
e a
va
ila
ble
 fo
r C
are

rs 
at 

all
 G
P s

urg
eri
es
, p
art
icu
lar
 

reg
ard

 sh
ou
ld 
be
 gi
ve
n t
o G

P 
pra

cti
ce
s h
av
ing
 a 
Ca
rer
s 

no
tic
e b
oa
rd.
 

a) 
BE
PC
T 

   b) 
BE
PC
T i
n 

pa
rtn
ers
hip
 

wit
h B

FV
A 

Sta
rt N

ov
 08
 

an
d t
he
n o
n-

go
ing
. 

 De
c 2
00
8 

Ye
s 

   Ye
s 

 Un
de
rw
ay
 by
 

Ca
rer
s 

Inf
orm

ati
on
 

an
d A

dv
ice
 

W
ork
er 

Aw
are

ne
ss
 

ha
s b
ee
n 

rai
se
d w

ith
 

GP
 

su
rge

rie
s, 
to 

da
te 
fou
r 

su
rge

rie
s 

ha
ve
 

inf
orm

ati
on
  

bo
ard

s 
sp
ec
ific
all
y 

for
 ca
rer
s 

  PB
C 

ne
ws
let
ter
 

an
d 

co
mm

un
ity
 

TV
 

 

86



Inf
or
ma

tio
n a

nd
 ad

vic
e 

 Ar
ea
 of
 N
ee
d 

Ac
tio
n 

Wh
o 

By
 w
he
n 

Re
so
ur
ce
s 

Co
mm

en
ts 

 
Re
qu
ire
d 

Av
ail
ab
le 

 
Ca
rer
s I
nfo
rm
ati
on
 Pa

ck
s 

 
a) 

Th
e p
ac
ks
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 re
vie
we
d 

an
d i
nfo
rm
ati
on
 up
da
ted
. 

b) 
Th
e p
ac
ks
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 re
-la
un
ch
ed
 

an
d d
ist
rib
ute
d 

c) 
Th
e p
ac
ks
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 m
ad
e 

av
ail
ab
le 
on
 th
e B

FV
A w

eb
sit
e. 

d) 
Th
e p
ac
ks
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 av
ail
ab
le 
on
 

the
 BF

C 
we
bs
ite
. 

e) 
Th
e p
ac
ks
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 av
ail
ab
le 
on
 

the
 BE

PC
T w

eb
sit
e. 

f) 
Th
e p
ac
ks
 sh
ou
ld 
be
 re
vie
we
d 

an
d u
pd
ate
d a
nn
ua
lly.
 

a) 
CI
SG

 
 b) 
CI
SG

 
 c) 
CR

 
 d) 
MH

 
 e) 
RM

 
 f) C

ISG
 

 

Oc
t 2
00
8 

 Oc
t 2
00
8 

 Ma
rch
 20
09
 

 Ma
rch
 20
09
 

 Ma
rch
 20
09
 

 Oc
t 2
00
9 

Ye
s 

 Ye
s  

 Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

Ye
s 

 Ye
s  

 Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

Co
mp
let
ed
  

for
 re
vie
w 

Ju
ne
 20
10
 

 Co
mp
let
ed
 

 Co
mp
let
ed
 

 Co
mp
let
ed
 

 Co
mp
let
ed
 

 Co
mp
let
ed
 

Inf
orm

ati
on
 an
d A

dv
ice
 W
ork
er 

 
BF
VA
, th
rou

gh
 an
 ap
pli
ca
tio
n t
o t
he
 

Big
 Lo
tte
ry 
for
 fu
nd
s, 
are

 su
pp
ort
ing
 

the
 w
ork
er.
 

 

JC
 

Pr
es
en
t 

Ye
s 

   

No
w 

Su
cc
es
sfu
l 

an
d 

co
mp
let
ed
 

 Ca
rer
s I
nfo
rm
ati
on
 an
d S

up
po
rt 

Ne
tw
ork
 

  

a) 
Co
mp
let
e p
roj
ec
t p
lan
, lo
ok
ing
 at
 

cu
rre
nt 
se
rvi
ce
 pr
ov
isio

n. 
b) 

So
urc
e f
un
din
g f
or 
pro
jec
t.  

 c) 
Pu
t p
roj
ec
t in
 ac
tio
n. 

 

a) 
MR

 
 b) 

PC
T, 

BF
BC
, 

CM
HT
 

c) 
MR

 

Au
g 2
00
7 

 De
c 2
00
7 

 Ju
l 2
00
8 

No
 

 Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

 BF
C,
 

CM
HT
 

wa
itin
g o
n 

PC
T 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

 

87



 Inf
orm

ati
on
 av
ail
ab
le 
to 
Ca
rer
s f
rom

 a 
va
rie
ty 
of 
so
urc
es
 an
d f
orm

ats
. 

 
a) 

BF
VA
 w
eb
sit
e t
o h
av
e a
 

de
dic
ate
d C

are
rs 
pa
ge
. 

b) 
BF
C 
we
bs
ite
 to
 ha
ve
 in
for
ma
tio
n 

pe
rta
ini
ng
 to
 C
are

rs.
 

c) 
Inf
orm

ati
on
 le
afl
ets
 to
 be
 

pu
bli
sh
ed
 in
 ot
he
r la
ng
ua
ge
s t
ha
n 

En
gli
sh
 as
 ne
ce
ss
ary
. 

d) 
Pu
bli
cit
y t
o b
e m

ark
ete
d i
n 

ap
pro

pri
ate
 pl
ac
es
. 

e) 
En
su
re 
lea
fle
ts 
are

 up
da
ted
 

reg
ula
rly
. 

a) 
MR

 
 

b) 
MH

 
 c) 

CI
SG

 
  d) 

CI
SG

 
 e) 

SP
 & 
MH

 

Ma
r 2
00
9 

 Ma
r 2
00
9 

 As
 re
qu
ire
d 

  As
 re
qu
ire
d 

 As
 re
qu
ire
d 

No
 

   Ye
s 

    Ye
s 

 

         Ye
s 

Co
mp
let
ed
 

 Co
mp
let
ed
 

 Co
mp
let
ed
 

Ca
rer
s D

ata
ba
se
 

a) 
Da
tab
as
e t
o b
e k
ep
t u
p t
o d
ate
. 

b) 
Da
tab
as
e t
o b
e u
se
d t
o d
ist
rib
ute
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 ef
fec
tiv
ely
. 

c) 
So
cia
l a
nd
 he
alt
h s
taf
f to
 be
 m
ad
e 

aw
are

 of
 BF

VA
 se
rvi
ce
s a
nd
 th
at 

the
y c
an
 re
fer
 C
are

rs 
to 
be
 ad
de
d 

to 
da
tab
as
e. 

a) 
SP
 

b) 
SP
 

 c) 
CI
SG

 

As
 re
qu
ire
d 

As
 re
qu
ire
d 

 On
-go

ing
. 

 
 

BF
VA
 da
ta 

ba
se
 he
ld 

an
d s
ho
win

g 
an
 in
cre
as
e 

in 
ca
rer
s 

reg
ist
eri
ng
 

Ad
ve
rtis
e t
he
 C
are

rs 
Gr
an
t 

a) 
Ad
ve
rtis
e i
n l
oc
al 
pa
pe
rs 

b) 
Ad
ve
rtis
e w

ith
 po
ste
rs 
an
d l
ea
fle
ts 

in 
ap
pro

pri
ate
 lo
ca
tio
ns
. 

a) 
SP
 

b) 
SP
 

 
Ma
r 2
00
9 

No
v 0
7 

No
 

Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

an
d o
n-

go
ing
 

 
 

88



He
lp 
an
d S

up
po
rt 

   Ar
ea
 of
 N
ee
d 

Ac
tio
n 

Wh
o 

By
 w
he
n 

Re
so
ur
ce
s 

Co
mm

en
ts 

 
Re
qu
ire
d 

Av
ail
ab
le 

 
Co
nti
nu
e t
he
 In
div
idu
al 
Ca
rer
s G

ran
ts 

Se
rvi
ce
 at
 BF

VA
. 

 
a) 

Ca
rer
s G

ran
t fu
nd
ing
 to
 co
nti
nu
e 

pa
ss
ed
 M
arc
h 2
00
9. 

a) 
MH

 
Fe
b 2
00
9 

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

Co
nti
nu
e t
he
 se
rvi
ce
 pr
ov
ide
d b
y t
he
 

Ad
ult
 C
are

rs 
Su
pp
ort
 W
ork
er.
 

 
a) 

Bu
sin
es
s a
nd
 bu
dg
et 
pla
n t
o b
e 

co
mp
let
ed
. 

b) 
De
cis
ion
 m
ad
e r
eg
ard

ing
 

bu
sin
es
s p
lan
. 

 

a) 
SP
 

 b) 
MH

 
En
d F

eb
  

20
09
 

Fe
b 2
00
9 

 

Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

an
d 

co
mp
let
ed
 

Ca
rer
s U

K h
elp
lin
e (
na
tio
na
l a
nd
 lo
ca
l) 

 
a) 

He
lp 
lin
es
 to
 be
 ad
ve
rtis
ed
 on
 

BF
VA
 w
eb
sit
e. 

b) 
He
lp 
lin
es
 to
 be
 ad
ve
rtis
ed
 on
 

BF
C 
we
bs
ite
. 

c) 
BF
VA
 le
afl
et 
to 
ad
ve
rtis
e h
elp
 

lin
es
. 

a) 
SP
 

b) 
MH

 
Ma
r 2
00
9 

 Ma
r 2
00
9 

No
 

 
Ac
hie
ve
d 

 Ac
hie
ve
d 

 Ac
hie
ve
d 

Ca
rer
s U

K L
un
ch
es
 an
d e
ve
nts
. 

 
a) 

To
 be
 su
pp
ort
ed
 by
 BF

VA
 

b) 
To
 be
 pu
bli
cis
ed
. 

a) 
SP
 

b) 
BB
 

As
 re
qu
ire
d 

As
 re
qu
ire
d 

No
  

No
 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

an
d o
n-

go
ing
 

Lo
ca
l S
up
po
rt G

rou
ps
 

a) 
To
 be
 su
pp
ort
ed
 an
d a
dv
ert
ise
d 

by
 BF

VA
. 

b) 
Ca
rer
s t
o b
e s
ign
po
ste
d a
s 

ap
pro

pri
ate
. 

 

a) 
SP
& 

BF
VA
 

 b) 
BF
VA
, 

BF
C,
 

BE
PC
T 

As
 re
qu
ire
d 

 As
 re
qu
ire
d 

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

 Ac
hie
ve
d 

lin
ks
 on
 

we
bs
ite
 

Ca
rer
s E

me
rge

nc
y R

es
pit
e 

a) 
fun
din
g b
ud
ge
t a
gre

ed
 

b) 
pil
ot 
sc
he
me
 in
 pl
ac
e 

c) 
lau
nc
h 

BF
C 

SR
 

SR
 

Au
g 0
8 

Ja
n 0
9 

Ju
n 0
9 

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

 Ac
hie
ve
d  

an
d 

su
cc
es
sfu
l 

Co
nti
nu
e t
he
 C
are

rs 
Jo
int
 In
itia
tiv
e 

Gr
ou
p 

a) 
bi-
mo
nth
ly 
me
eti
ng
s 

JC
 

Ja
n 0
9 

NO
 

 
Ye
s 

89



Co
nti
nu
e s
ou
rci
ng
 ne
w 
Ca
rer
s 

a) 
ou
tre
ac
h w

ork
 w
ith
 pa
rtn
ers
 

JC
 

On
go
ing
 

NO
 

 
On
-go

ing
 

bu
t d
ata
 

sh
ow
s a
n 

inc
rea

se
 in
 

ca
rer
s 

reg
ist
eri
ng
 

 

90



He
alt
hc
are

 N
ee
ds
 

   Ar
ea
 of
 N
ee
d 

Ac
tio
n 

Wh
o 

By
 w
he
n 

Re
so
ur
ce
s 

Co
mm

en
ts 

 
Re
qu
ire
d 

Av
ail
ab
le 

 
Tra

ns
po
rt t
o h
os
pit
al 
an
d A

pp
oin
tm
en
ts 

 
a) 

Le
afl
et 
to 
be
 de
sig
ne
d. 

b) 
Co
nta
ct 
via
 BF

VA
 to
 G
NS
. 

c) 
Ta
ke
 to
 Tr
an
sp
ort
 Pa

rtn
ers
hip
 

Gr
ou
p. 

a) 
BF
VA
 

b) 
BF
VA
 

c) 
MH

 
Se
pt 
20
07
 

As
 re
qu
ire
d 

No
v 2
00
7 

Ye
s 

Ye
s 

No
 

(P
CT
) 

Ye
s 

No
 

Co
mp
let
ed
 

plu
s G

oo
d 

Ne
igh
bo
urs
 

sc
he
me
 in
 

pla
ce
 

Re
du
ce
 w
ait
ing
 tim

es
 fo
r O
T 

as
se
ss
me
nts
 

 
a) 

BF
BC
 to
 pr
ov
ide
 in
-ho

us
e t
rai
nin
g 

to 
pro

du
ce
 O
Ts
. 

b) 
Ex
tra
 O
T t
o b
e r
ec
rui
ted
 in
to 

Int
erm

ed
iat
e C

are
 Te

am
. 

a) 
BF
C 

 b) 
BF
C 

20
05
 

 20
05
 

Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

Ye
s 

 Ye
s 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

 Ac
hie
ve
d 

GP
s a
nd
 su
rge

ry 
sta
ff n
ee
d t
o h
av
e a
 

be
tte
r u
nd
ers
tan
din
g o
f c
are

rs’
 is
su
es
, 

an
d t
o a
da
pt 
ap
po
int
me
nts
 an
d o
the
r 

se
rvi
ce
s a
pp
rop

ria
tel
y 

a) 
Pr
ov
ide
 tra

ini
ng
 an
d a
wa
ren

es
s-

rai
sin
g v
ia 
PC
T 

b) 
Inv
ite
 G
Ps
 an
d o
the
r p
rac
titi
on
ers
 

to 
Ca
rer
s L
un
ch
es
 an
d o
the
r 

ca
rer
s e
ve
nts
 

a) 
SS
 

 b) 
CI
SG

, B
B 

De
c 2
00
8 

 De
c 2
00
7 

 
 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

 Ac
hie
ve
d 

Me
dic
al 
rec
ord

s -
ide
nti
fic
ati
on
 of
 ca
rer
s 

at 
GP

 pr
ac
tic
es
 

 
Se
ek
 to
 en
su
re 
tha
t G
Ps
 fla
g c
are

rs 
on
 th
eir
 re
co
rds
, a
nd
 cr
os
s-r
efe
ren

ce
 

to 
ca
red

-fo
r p
ers
on
’s 
rec
ord

s (
wit
h 

co
ns
en
t) 

RM
 

 
Ma
rch
 09
 

an
d t
he
n 

rev
iew

 
 

 
Ac
hie
ve
d 

fur
the
r jo
int
 

wo
rk 
in 

pro
gre

ss
 

wit
h B

FC
 

an
d 

su
rge

rie
s  

 

91



Ca
rer
s A

ss
es
sm

en
ts 

   Ar
ea
 of
 N
ee
d 

Ac
tio
n 

Wh
o 

By
 w
he
n 

Re
so
ur
ce
s 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

 
Re
qu
ire
d 

Av
ail
ab
le 

 
Ca
rer
s L
ink
 W
ork
ers
. 

a) 
Co
mm

un
ity
 ca
re 
to 
em
plo
y a
 

Ca
rer
s L
ink
 W
ork
er 

b) 
CM

HT
 to
 em

plo
y a
 C
are

rs 
Lin
k 

W
ork
er.
 

a) 
MH

 
 b) 

CM
HT
 

20
06
 

 20
07
 

Y  Y 
Y  Y 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

 Ac
hie
ve
d 

Ca
rer
s o
fte
n n
ot 
aw
are

 of
 

en
titl
em
en
t/e
qu
all
y r
ele
va
nt 
sta
ff d
o n
ot 

off
er 
an
 as
se
ss
me
nt 

  
BF
C 
So
cia
l S
erv
ice
s t
o ‘
re-
lau
nc
h’ 

ca
rer
s’ 
as
se
ss
me
nts
 

an
d r
em
ind
 st
aff
 at
 te
am
 m
ee
tin
gs
 

 

MH
 

Ma
rch
 04
 

Y 
Y 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

Re
-as
se
ss
me
nts
 do
 no
t a
lwa

ys
 ta
ke
 

pla
ce
  

 
a) 
 An

nu
al 
rev
iew

s t
o t
ak
e p
lac
e 

• C
are

rs 
sh
ou
ld 
be
 ab
le 
to 

req
ue
st 
a r
ev
iew

 an
d t
his
 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 ad
ve
rtis
ed
 

c) 
 C
are

rs 
lea
fle
t to
 be
 re
vis
ed
 

MH
 

MH
  

  MH
 

Ma
rch
 05
 

Ma
rch
 05
 

  De
c 0
4 

 Y   Y 

 Y   Y 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

Ac
hie
ve
d 

  Ac
hie
ve
d 

 

92



 
CA
RI
NG

 FO
R 
CA
RE
RS
 R
EC
OM

ME
ND

AT
IO
NS
 

 Re
po
rt 
Re
co
mm

en
da
tio
ns
 

Ac
tio
n T

ak
en
 

Ou
tco

me
 of
 A
cti
on
 

Fu
tur
e A

cti
on
  

Th
e C

ou
nc
il in

ve
sti
ga
te 
a p
ilo
t 

sc
he
me
 us
ing
 th
e ‘
Lo
ok
 In
’ to
 ru
n 

an
 ad
vic
e a
nd
 in
for
ma
tio
n s
erv
ice
 

for
 ca
rer
s a
nd
 th
e p
os
sib
ility
 of
 

off
eri
ng
 on
-si
te 
res
pit
e c
are

 fo
r 

sh
ort
 pe
rio
ds
  

Th
e c
ou
nc
il r
an
 w
ee
kly
 su
rge

rie
s 

at 
Th
e L
oo
k i
n s
up
po
rtin
g c
are

rs 
to 
co
mp
let
e c
are

rs 
as
se
ss
me
nts
 

an
d o
ffe
r in
for
ma
tio
n a
nd
 ad
vic
e. 
 

Th
e L
oo
k I
n i
nv
ite
d A

ge
 C
on
ce
rn 

an
d t
he
 Al
zh
eim

er’
s A

ss
oc
iat
ion
 to
 

als
o r
un
 se
ss
ion
s f
rom

 th
e c
afé
. 

Th
e s
es
sio
ns
 ru
n b
y A
ge
 C
on
ce
rn 

an
d T

he
 Al
zh
eim

er’
s a
ss
oc
iat
ion
 

ha
ve
 pr
ov
ed
 su
cc
es
sfu
l a
nd
 

co
nti
nu
e. 
Th
e c
are

rs 
Lin
k w

ork
er 

rep
ort
ed
 th
at 
ve
ry 
few

 ca
rer
s 

ap
pro

ac
he
d h
er 
for
 su
pp
ort
, th
is 

wil
l b
e r
ev
iew

ed
 at
 a 
lat
er 
da
y 

No
w 
tha
t th
e L
oo
k I
n i
s a
 

co
mm

un
ity
 ca
fé 
an
d r
un
 by
 

vo
lun
tee
rs,
 a 
ne
w 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o t
he
 

po
ss
ibi
lity
 of
 pr
ov
ide
d s
ho
rt r
es
pit
e 

wil
l h
av
e t
o b
e i
de
nti
fie
d. 
Th
e 

Co
un
cil 
pro

vid
e f
un
din
g f
or 
fle
xib
le 

sh
ort
 br
ea
ks
 w
hic
h p
rov
ide
 an
 

op
po
rtu
nit
y f
or 
ca
rer
s t
o t
ak
e a
 

bre
ak
. 

A ‘
fly
er’
 le
afl
et 
pro

vid
ing
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 an
d c
on
tac
t d
eta
ils 

rel
ati
ng
 to
 se
rvi
ce
s f
or 
ca
rer
s b
e 

inc
lud
ed
 in
 ‘T
ow
n a
nd
 C
ou
ntr
y’ 
on
 

a r
eg
ula
r b
as
is 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 ha
rd 
to 

rea
ch
 ca
rer
s. 

Th
e C

are
rs 
Inf
orm

ati
on
 pa
ck
 w
as
 

up
 da
ted
 an
d r
ela
un
ch
ed
.  C

on
tac
t 

de
tai
ls 
are

 in
clu
de
d i
n T

ow
n a
nd
 

Co
un
try
 an
d o
n w

eb
sit
es
. 

Ad
ve
rtis
ing
 sp
ac
e w

as
 pu
rch
as
ed
 

wit
hin
 a 
Co
mm

un
ity
 M
ag
az
ine
 

wh
ich
 w
as
 de
live

red
 to
 al
l h
om
es
 

in 
Br
ac
kn
ell
 Fo

res
t s
ign
po
sti
ng
 

ca
rer
s t
o w

he
re 
the
y c
ou
ld 
rec
eiv
e 

su
pp
ort
 an
d a
dv
ice
. 

Co
mm

un
ity
 TV

 w
as
 al
so
 la
un
ch
ed
 

Th
is 
top
ic 
wil
l b
e r
ais
ed
 at
 a 
ca
rer
s 

lun
ch
 du
rin
g 2
01
0 t
o a
sc
ert
ain
 if 

ca
rer
s f
ee
l m
ore

 in
for
me
d 

Sta
ff i
n A

du
lt S

oc
ial
 C
are

 to
 w
ork
 

wit
h B

erk
sh
ire
 Ea

st 
Pr
im
ary
 C
are

 
Tru

st 
an
d g
en
era

l p
rac
titi
on
ers
 to
 

im
ple
me
nt 
an
 ef
fec
tiv
e s
ys
tem

 of
 

dra
win

g t
o t
he
 at
ten
tio
n o
f c
are

rs 
up
 to
 da
te 
inf
orm

ati
on
 re
lat
ing
 to
 

se
rvi
ce
s f
or 
ca
rer
s 

Ca
rer
s i
nfo
rm
ati
on
 an
d A

dv
ice
 

wo
rke
r h
as
 w
ork
ed
 in
 pa
rtn
ers
hip
 

wit
h a
ll a
ge
nc
ies
 to
 ra
ise
 

aw
are

ne
ss
 of
 ca
rer
s w

ith
 G
P’s
 

 Fo
ur 
su
rge

rie
s n
ow
 ha
ve
 a 
no
tic
e 

bo
ard

 sp
ec
ific
all
y a
llo
ca
ted
 fo
r 

ca
rer
s a
nd
 th
is 
is 
be
ing
 ro
lle
d o
ut 

ac
ros
s a
ll s
urg

eri
es
 

GP
 pr
ac
tic
e m

an
ag
ers
 an
d G

P’s
 

we
re 
inv
ite
d t
o a
tte
nd
 a 
ne
tw
ork
 

me
eti
ng
 w
he
re 
the
y p
res
en
ted
 to
 

an
d l
ist
en
ed
 to
 ca
rer
s. 

 Ca
rer
s l
ea
fle
ts 
are

 di
sp
lay
ed
 in
 

su
rge

rie
s. 

 Sta
ff h
av
e m

on
ito
red

 su
rge

rie
s t
o 

en
su
re 
lea
fle
ts 
are

 on
 di
sp
lay
 

At 
a C

are
rs 
lun
ch
 du
rin
g 2
01
0 w

e 
wil
l b
e c
on
su
ltin
g w

ith
 ca
rer
s t
o 

as
ce
rta
in 
the
ir v
iew

s o
n a
tte
nd
ing
 

GP
 su
rge

rie
s. 

 BF
C 
an
d B

FV
A c

on
tin
ue
 to
 w
ork
 

wit
h G

P s
urg

eri
es
 to
 ra
ise
 th
e 

pro
file
 of
 ca
rer
s 

Sta
ff i
n A

du
lt S

oc
ial
 C
are

 be
 

req
ue
ste
d t
o w

ork
 w
ith
 he
alt
h 

ce
ntr
es
 an
d h
os
pit
al 
to 
en
su
re 
tha
t 

the
y p
rov
ide
 ap
pro

pri
ate
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 to
 ca
rer
s 

He
alt
h c
en
tre
s a
nd
 ho
sp
ita
ls 
ha
ve
 

be
en
 co
nta
cte
d a
s a
bo
ve
. 

Ca
re 
ma
na
ge
rs 
wo
rk 
ac
ros
s 

ho
sp
ita
ls 
an
d p
rom

ote
 ca
rer
s 

rig
hts
 to
 as
se
ss
me
nt 
an
d s
up
po
rt. 

All
 ag
en
cie
s h
av
e s
ee
n a
n 

inc
rea

se
 in
 re
gis
ter
ed
 ca
rer
s. 

To
 co
ns
ult
 w
ith
 ca
rer
s a
t c
are

rs 
lun
ch
 to
 as
ce
rta
in 
ca
rer
s’s
 vi
ew
s 

an
d e
xp
eri
en
ce
s 

93



Ab
br
ev
iat
ion

s/I
nit
ial
s: 
 

  BB
: 

Ba
rba

ra 
Br
igg
s –
 C
are

rs 
UK
 

BF
C:
 

Br
ac
kn
ell
 Fo

res
t C
ou
nc
il 

BE
PC
T: 

Be
rks
hir
e E

as
t P
rim
ary
 C
are

 Tr
us
t 

BF
VA
: 

Br
ac
kn
ell
 Fo

res
t V
olu
nta
ry 
Ac
tio
n –
 a 
ch
ari
tab
le 
org

an
isa
tio
n w

ho
se
 ro
le 
is 
to 
pro

vid
e a
dv
ice
, s
up
po
rt, 
inf
orm

ati
on
 an
d l
ea
de
rsh
ip 
for
 vo
lun
tar
y  
    
    
    

an
d c
om
mu
nit
y o
rga

nis
ati
on
s i
n B

rac
kn
ell
 Fo

res
t 

BU
ILD

: 
Tra

ini
ng
 se
ss
ion
s o
rga

nis
ed
 by
 Br
ac
kn
ell
 Fo

res
t P
rim
ary
 C
are

 Tr
us
t fo
r h
ea
lth
ca
re 
pra

cti
tio
ne
rs 
an
d p
rac
tic
e s
taf
f 

CM
HT
: 

Co
mm

un
ity
 M
en
tal
 H
ea
lth
 Te

am
 BF

BC
 

CS
G:
  

Ca
rer
s I
ss
ue
s S

tra
teg
y G

rou
p –
 a 
gro

up
 le
d b
y B
rac
kn
ell
 Fo

res
t C
ou
nc
il A
cti
on
, in
clu
din
g B

rac
kn
ell
 Fo

res
t V
olu
nta
ry 
Ac
tio
n 

 Be
rks
hir
e E

as
t P
rim
ary
 C
are

 Tr
us
t, C

are
rs 
UK
 an
d i
nd
ivid

ua
l C
are

rs 
 

SP
 

Su
e P

att
ers
on
 (B
FV
A)
 

MR
  

Me
l R
an
de
ll (
BF
VA
) 

GP
: 

Ge
ne
ral
 Pr
ac
titi
on
er 

MH
: 

Mi
ra 
Ha
yn
es
, C
hie
f O
ffic
er:
 O
lde
r P
eo
ple
 an
d l
on
g T

erm
 C
on
dit
ion
s B

rac
kn
ell
 Fo

res
t C
ou
nc
il 

OT
: 

Oc
cu
pa
tio
na
l T
he
rap

ist
 

RM
: 

Ro
s M

idd
let
on
, P
roj
ec
t M
an
ag
er 
for
 Br
ac
kn
ell
 Fo

res
t B
erk
sh
ire
 Ea

st.
 

SR
: 

Sa
rah

 R
os
e, 
Ca
rer
s E

me
rge

nc
y R

es
pit
e S

ch
em
e C

oo
rdi
na
tor
 

JC
: 

Ja
ne
 C
urr
ie,
 C
are

rs 
Inf
orm

ati
on
 an
d A

dv
ice
 W
ork
er 
(B
FV
A)
 

  

94



 

ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
8 JUNE 2010 

 
 

PERSONALISATION PILOT AND WORKING GROUP UPDATE 
(Lead Working Group Member) 

 
 
1 INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 This report introduces an update presentation in respect of the Personalisation 

(transforming adult social care) pilot and sets out the progress achieved to date by 
the Working Group of the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel reviewing 
safeguarding adults in the context of personalisation. 
 
 

2 SUGGESTED ACTION 
 

2.1 That the Personalisation presentation and this update report be noted. 
 
 

3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 

3.1 The Working Group reviewing safeguarding adults in the context of Personalisation 
has met on four occasions to date.  At its first meeting the Working Group received a 
briefing in respect of safeguarding adults as part of the Personalisation process from 
the Chief Officer: Adults and Commissioning.  The briefing included the showing of a 
short video in respect of safeguarding which was aimed at those who might be at risk.  
With the benefit of this information the Working Group drafted its review scoping 
document.  The Working Group agreed the scoping document at its second meeting 
when it received a presentation from the Head of Learning Disability Services in 
respect of the ‘In Control’ project which had piloted personalising Adult Social Care 
services, including Direct Payments, to people with Learning Disabilities. 
 

3.2 Subsequent meetings took place with the new Head of Safeguarding Adults to learn 
about safeguarding policies and procedures and with officers leading on the 
Personalisation Pilot to learn about the pilot and its progress against the pilot 
evaluation criteria. 
 

3.3 Future review work will include meeting people who took part in the Personalisation 
pilot and possibly visiting a council performing highly in Personalisation and 
safeguarding to identify best practice in these areas. 
 

 
Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

Agenda Item 11

95



96

This page is intentionally left blank



 
ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

8 JUNE 2010 
 
 

EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN ITEMS RELATING TO ADULT SOCIAL CARE 
Assistant Chief Executive 

 
 
1 INTRODUCTION  

 
This report presents current Executive Forward Plan items relating to Adult Social Care 
for the Panel’s consideration. 
 

2 SUGGESTED ACTION 
 

2.1 That the Adult Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Panel considers the current 
Executive Forward Plan items relating to Adult Social Care appended to this 
report. 
 

3 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 

3.1 Consideration of items on the Executive Forward Plan alerts the Panel to forthcoming 
Executive decisions and facilitates pre-decision scrutiny. 
 

3.2 To achieve accountability and transparency of the decision making process, effective 
Overview and Scrutiny is essential.  Overview and Scrutiny bodies are a key element of 
Executive arrangements and their roles include both developing and reviewing policy; 
and holding the Executive to account. 
 

3.3 The power to hold the Executive to account is granted under Section 21 of the Local 
Government Act 2000 which states that Executive arrangements of a local authority 
must ensure that its Overview and Scrutiny bodies have power to review or scrutinise 
decisions made, or other action taken, in connection with the discharge of any functions 
which are the responsibility of the Executive.  This includes the ‘call in’ power to review 
or scrutinise a decision made but not implemented and to recommend that the decision 
be reconsidered by the body / person that made it.  This power does not relate solely to 
scrutiny of decisions and should therefore also be utilised to undertake pre-decision 
scrutiny. 
 

Background Papers 
 
Local Government Act 2000 
 
Contact for further information 
 
Richard Beaumont – 01344 352283 
e-mail: richard.beaumont@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
Andrea Carr – 01344 352122 
e-mail: andrea.carr@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

Agenda Item 12

97



98

This page is intentionally left blank



ADULT SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 
 

EXECUTIVE WORK PROGRAMME 
 

REFERENCE I021171 
 
TITLE: Downside Consultation Results 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: This report considers the recent consultation on the future 
provision at Downside and proposes recommendations for future provision.  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: Revenue savings anticipated. 
WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 
PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: Staff and people who use the Centre, Trade 
Unions, Voluntary Sector Organisations. 

METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  By letter, meeting(s) with interested parties, presentation 
and public meeting  
DATE OF DECISION: 15 Jun 2010 
 
 

REFERENCE I022863 
 
TITLE: Eligibility Policy for Adult Social Care Responding to New Guidance from The 
Department of Health 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: To adopt changes to eligibility definitions. It does not change the 
current threshold for delivery of Social Care Services.  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: None. 
WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive Member for Adult Services, Health and Housing 
PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: None  
METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  None  
DATE OF DECISION: 21 Jun 2010 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

99



REFERENCE I021173 
 
TITLE: Health and Well Being in Bracknell Forest 
PURPOSE OF DECISION: This report details the results of the consultation on the 
document and proposes for Executive approval a new document entitled Health and Well 
being in Bracknell Forest.  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: No financial implications. 
WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive 
PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: N/A  
METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  Already been consulted on. 
DATE OF DECISION: 13 Jul 2010 
 
 

REFERENCE I021175 
 
TITLE: Meals Service Tender Results 

PURPOSE OF DECISION: Following a formal tender exercise, to agree to the awarding of 
framework agreement/s for the Meals Service.  
FINANCIAL IMPACT: Within existing budget. 
WHO WILL TAKE DECISION: Executive Member for Adult Services, Health and Housing 
PRINCIPAL GROUPS TO BE CONSULTED: N/A  
METHOD OF CONSULTATION:  None  
DATE OF DECISION: 23 Aug 2010 
 

100


	Agenda
	4 Minutes and Matters Arising
	7 Performance of Health and Social Care Public Bodies
	8 Adult Social Care Annual Complaints Report April 2009 - March 2010
	08 ASC Complaints Annex 1

	9 Departmental Performance and Annual Service Plan
	09 ASC&H Service-Plan - 2010-11

	10 Carers' Services
	10 Carers Action Plan 280510

	11 Progress on Personalisation
	12 Executive Forward Plan
	12 Forward Plan - June 2010


